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&

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue
foundations)

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

B Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as 1t may be made public By law, the IRS
generally cannot redact the information on the form
Bk Information about Form 990 and its instructions i1s at www.IRS.gov/form990

OMB No 1545-0047

Code (except private

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning 08-01-2013

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change
I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

, 2013, and ending_j 07-31-2014

2013

Open to Public

Inspection

C Name of organization
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC

58-1928247

Doing Business As

D Employer identification number

Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite

PO BOX 3770

E Telephone number

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
ALBANY, GA 317063770

F Name and address of principal officer
JOEL WERNICK CEO

PO BOX 3770

ALBANY,GA 317063770

I Tax-exempt status

¥ s501(c)(3) [~ 501(c)( )M (imsertno) [ 4947(a)(1) or [ 527

J Website:» WWWPHOEBEPUTNEY COM

(229)312-1000

G Gross receipts $ 488,742,247

H(a) Is this a group return for

subordinates?

H(b) Are all subordinates
included?

[T Yes ¥ No
[~ Yes[ No

If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)

H(c) Group exemption number &

K Form of organization |7 Corporation |_ Trust |_ Association |_ Other =

L Year of formation 1990

M State of legal domicile GA

Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
TO DELIVER SUPERIOR HEALTH CARE SERVICES THAT IMPROVES THE HEALTH AND WELLNESS OF THE PEOPLE AND
COMMUNITIES WE SERVE
g
=
% 2 Check this box M If the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
&
j 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) 3 13
x 4 Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 12
g 5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3,890
-8 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 643
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 905,147
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b -146,692
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) 5,090,002 3,384,887
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 496,274,330 467,838,529
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), ines 3,4, and 7d ) 2,389,138 690,359
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 11e) 13,767,304 15,862,148
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line
12) 517,520,774 487,775,923
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 180,334 884,297
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines
$ 5-10) 237,163,772 202,802,544
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) (Y
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), lines 11a-11d,11f-24e) 338,220,304 302,275,077
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 575,564,410 505,961,918
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 from line 12 -58,043,636 -18,185,995
wd Beginning of Current End of Year
E§ Year
33 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 626,679,567 617,519,067
EE 21 Total habilities (Part X, line 26) 463,041,830 440,654,616
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from line 20 163,637,737 176,864,451

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of
my knowledge and belief, it Is true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which
preparer has any knowledge

’ Ak |2015—05—15
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here KERRY LOUDERMILK PPHS CFO
Type or prnint name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |7 I PTIN
Paid JEFFREY S WRIGHT 2015-05-19 | coif-employed | P00226270
ai Firm's name M DRAFFIN & TUCKER LLP Firm's EIN # 58-0914992
Preparer
Use Only Firm's address PO BOX 71309 Phone no (229) 883-7878
ALBANY, GA 317081309

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Iinstructions)

[“Yes[ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Cat No 11282Y

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2
m Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartIII . . . . . + .+ « + .« .+« . . I

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

TO DELIVER SUPERIOR HEALTH CARE SERVICES THAT IMPROVES THE HEALTH AND WELLNESS OF THE PEOPLE AND
COMMUNITIES WE SERVE

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 0r 990-EZ? . . + v & o« o« wwe e e e e e [T Yes ¥ No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICES? v v v e e e e e e e e e e [~ Yes [ No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported
4a (Code ) (Expenses $ 377,989,682 ncluding grants of $ 884,297 ) (Revenue $ 473,885,938)
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL IS A 522-BED ACUTE CARE HOSPITAL, WITH PATIENT DAYS OF 117,425 IN THE CURRENT YEAR INTENSIVE CARE, NEONATAL
INTENSIVE CARE, NURSERY, REHAB, AND PSYCHIATRY SERVICES ARE INCLUDED IN THE SERVICES PROVIDED THE HOSPITAL ALSO OPERATES A HOME HEALTH
AGENCY AND A 12 BED HOSPICE OTHER 20,195 INPATIENT ADMISSIONS, 12,630 SURGERIES, 2,494 BIRTHS, 103,094 EMERGENCY VISITS, AND 800,990 CLINIC
VISITS SEE SCHEDULE H, PART VI, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, WHICH INCLUDES DETAILED DISCUSSIONS ON ALL CHARITABLE AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES OF
THE HOSPITAL
4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses & 377,989,682

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)
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13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20a

Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3)or4947(a)(1) (otherthan a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see Instructions)? ¥ 2 Yes
Did the organization engage in direct or Iindirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election In effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I1 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
Part 111 . 5 No
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts 1n such funds or accounts? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Part % 6 No
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 No
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part 111 Y& 8 No
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21 for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt
negotiation services? If "Yes,"”" complete Schedule D, Part I 9 No
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part VI.¥& . 11a | Yes
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported In Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII'E 11b No
Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII 11c No
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I e e e e e 11d No
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X%} 11e | Yes
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that 11f | ves
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part
Did the organization obtain separate, Independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parts XI and XII & 12a | Yes
Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional ¥ 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1n)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, iInvestment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV . 14b No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV 15 No
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV . 16 No
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 17 No
IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part
VIII, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part IT 18 No
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I1]
Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . ¥ 20a | Yes
If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? %& 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

21
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25a

26

27

28
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30

31

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

v

Part I

Page 4
13 @AA Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 21 Yes
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I]
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on 22 v
PartIX, column (A), ine 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II] es
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s v
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes,” 23 s
complete Schedule ] .
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was I1ssued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines 24b through 24d v
and complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25a 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c 0
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" 1Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? | 26 No
If so, complete Schedule L, Part II
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family 27 No
member of any of these persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, PartIV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a No
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” N
complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b 0
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was N
an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c 0
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 0
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 0
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, v
and Part V, line 1 34 €s
Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 354 No
If 'Yes'to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled 35b
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization N
and that is treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI ¥ 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPartV... . . . v v W v w v o W« .

Yes No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable . .| 1la 260
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter-0- if not applicable ib 0

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .+ +  « o« 4 4 a4 w e a e 1c

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and
Tax Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered
by thisreturn . . . . . . & e e e e e 2a 3,890

b Ifatleastone s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see Instructions) 2b ves
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No” to /ine 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO . . . 3b Yes
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? . . . . . w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country mCJ
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b No
c If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5c¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? . . . . . . . L L oo 00 0w e e e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . . 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which 1t was required to
fille Form 82822 . . . . . . . 4 4 a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 72 No
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
CONtract? . . + & & h h h h e e e e e e e e e e | 76 No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? . . . 4 v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s ey T

h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? . . . « « v e e e e a e e e e e e e e e 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . . . 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . . . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII,ine12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 11a
Gross Income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a

b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
Year . . 4 4w e e e e e e e e 12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to iIssue qualified health plans in more than one state?

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O 13a
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization 1s required to maintain by the states
in which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
c Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . . . . . . . . . 13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> . . . . . 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . . 14b

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013)

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a

"No" response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O.

See instructions.

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI 2
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No

la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax 1a 13
year
If there are matenial differences In voting rights among members of the governing
body, or If the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee
or similar committee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . .+ v v 4 4 e e e e e e e e W | 1 12

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct 3 No
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
5 Didthe organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? Yes
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?

8 Didthe organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following

a The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes

9 1Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedu/e (0] 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a No

b If"Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
1l1a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 1la | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, iIf any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,” go to line 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,” describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by

independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a No
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b No
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions)

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a | Yes

b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate Its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b | Yes

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filedGA

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[V Own website [ Another's website [¥ Uponrequest [ Other (explainin Schedule 0)

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of
Interest policy, and financial statements available to the public during the tax year

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization

mKERRY LOUDERMILK CFO PO BOX 3770
ALBANY,GA 317063770 (229)312-4068

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartVII . . . . . . . « « .« . . . I

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s
tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter-0-1n columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee "

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons In the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons

[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation | compensation amount of
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related other
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations compensation
for related o= | _ 2 = |o T | (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- from the

organizations (" & | = |Z |® |2& |2 MISC) MISC) organization
o= I ] pair Y
below == |3 |6 |le [T |2 and related
g [m = i b= = B
dotted line) c|= P organizations
o2 e =i
- g ) [m}
el a
c | = T =
212 |°| 8
O 7
by E
- o
[u
(1) JOEL WERNICK 2500
X X 0 796,528 1,003,659
CEO/PRES/BRD 30 00
(2) SALLY WHATLEY PHD 1 00
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(3) JOHN CULBREATH 100
X X 0 0 0
CHAIRMAN
(4) BERNARD P SCOGGINS MD 1 00
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(5) MARY HELEN DYKES 100
X X 0 0 0
VICE CHAIRMA
(6) HASAN RIZVI MD 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(7) STEVE E KITCHEN 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(8) KIMBERLY FIELDS PHD 1 00
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(9) RON WALLACE 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(10) MARK LANE 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER 1 00
(11) TIM DILL 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(12) CLAY BANKS 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(13) KAREN ILER 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(14) LEMUEL EDWARDS 1 00
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(15) JOHN VANCE MD 100
X 0 0 0
BOARD MEMBER
(16) JOE AUSTIN 2500
X 0 476,321 115,289
SVP/COO 28 00
(17) KERRY LOUDERMILK 2500
X 0 468,743 141,437
SVP/CFO 30 00

Form 990 (2013)
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Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)

Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per more than one box, unless | compensation compensation | amount of other
week (list person i1s both an officer from the from related compensation
any hours and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
for related o= | _ 2 = o T |n (W-2/1099- (W-2/1099- organization

organizations a a > |Z|r |da |2 MISC) MISC) and related
below E= |5 |8 |o %6 3 organizations
g [m = il = R
dotted line) c |2 P
o2 e oA
- = ) [m}
— o — 5
c | = T =
212 |°| %
o I 7
by E
- T
C
(18) THOMAS CHAMBLESS 2500
X 0 425,885 5,175
SVP GENERAL 2500
(19) DOUG PATTEN 2500
X 0 377,270 115,079
SVP CMO 26 00
(20) LAURA SHEARER 50 00
X 273,370 0 71,412
SVP CNO
(21) DAVID BARANSKI 50 00
X 0 267,002 123,038
SVP HR 0 00
(22) THOMAS SULLIVAN 50 00
X 0 221,543 87,616
VP STRATEGIC
(23) DOUG CALHOUN 50 00
X 287,415 0 19,162
CHIEF MIO
(24) BIPIN AGARWAL 50 00
X 233,999 0 24,425
CHIEF PHYSIC
(25) SAM PEAVY 50 00
X 199,915 0 14,764
RN/HOME CARE
(26) RODOLPH GILMORE 50 00
X 198,062 0 27,207
PHARMACIST
(27) PAUL PFEIFER 50 00
X 194,011 0 12,612
CORP DIR OF
1b Sub-Total . . . . . . .+ .+ .+ e e e e >
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA . . . . *
Total(addlineslband1c) . . . . . . .« .« « .« .« . * 1,386,772 3,033,292 1,760,875
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organizationk147
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,”" complete Schedule J for such individual . .+« .« « « &« « &« o &« 2 &« &« & 3 No
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greaterthan $150,000°? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule J for such
individual « « = & & 4 4 w4 4 e w w aa s e s e e e owla | Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson .+« .« « « &« &« & 5 No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year
(R) (B) (©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
ACCOUNTABLE HEALTHCARE PO BOX 203820 DALLAS TX 753203820 STAFFING 1,308,444
DOUGHERTY EMERGENCY GROUP PO BOX 82368 LAFAYETTE LA 705982368 ER MANAGEMENT 1,025,244
PALMYRA EMERGENCY GROUP PO BOX 731587 DALLAS TX 753731587 ER MANAGEMENT 856,625
GLOBAL HEALTHCARE EXCHANGE PO BOX 912199 DENVER CO 802912199 CONSULTING 781,503
SOWEGA ANESTHESIA 2003 REGALWOOD DRIVE ALBANY GA 317211947 ANESTHESIA SRVC 755,047

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization #43

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 9
m Statement of Revenue
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .. .. . L
(A) (B) (©) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections
512-514
la Federated campaigns . . 1a
g2
[ b Membershipdues . . . . ib
=]
(e = |
o] 5: ¢ Fundraisingevents . . . . 1c
E 5 d Related organizations . . . 1d 295,313
o=
o = e Government grants (contributions) 1e 2,909,257
in
E - f Al other contnibutions, gifts, grants, and  1f 180,317
E T} similar amounts not included above
—
.'E 5 g Noncash contributions included in lines
= la-1f $
==
= = h Total. Add lines 1a-1f 3,384,887
oom -
@ Business Code
E 2a PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 623000 466,933,382 466,933,382
=
& b LAUNDRY SERVICES 812300 592,085 592,085
3 € RETAIL SALES 561499 192,362 192,362
=
E d REFERENCE LAB 621500 120,700 120,700
— e
&
= f All other program service revenue
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f - 467,838,529
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, 690 359 690 359
and other similar amounts) * ! !
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , *
5 Royalties *
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 2,428,512
b Less rental 507,560
expenses
¢ Rental income 1,920,952
or (loss)
d Net rental iIncome or (loss) [ 1,920,952 1,920,952
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less costor
other basis and
sales expenses
Gain or (loss)
Net gain or (loss) .
8a Gross income from fundraising
@ events (not including
2 $ 0
5 of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
P See Part IV, line 18
o a
)
E b Less direct expenses . . . b
= c Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . .
O
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part1IV, line 19
a
b Less direct expenses . . . b
c Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .m
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances
a 551,584
b Less costofgoods sold . . b 458,764
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of Inventory . . 92,820 92,820
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
b ELECTRONIC HEALTH 621990 3,793,763 3,793,763
RECORDS
€ CAFETERIA SALES 722514 2,067,484 2,067,484
All other revenue 3,999,489 3,158,793 840,696
e Total.Addlines 11a-11d -
13,848,376
12  Total revenue. See Instructions -
487,775,923 473,885,938 905,147 9,599,951

Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 10
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns All other organizations must complete column (A)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX . .. ..
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) PrOgraS‘nB)SerVICG Manage(r(1:1)ent and Funég)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. Total expenses expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 764,776 764,776
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV,line 22 119,521 119,521
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV, lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees . . . . 344,782 344,782
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 153,461,781 136,037,627 17,424,154
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include section 401 (k)
and 403(b) employer contributions) . . . . 11,891,841 10,540,524 1,351,317
9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . 25,969,127 23,018,509 2,950,618
10 Payrolltaxes . .+« .+ + « v o« 4 W 4 . 11,135,013 9,869,698 1,265,315
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . . . . . 12,036,823 4,415,893 7,620,930
b Legal . . . . . . . . . 3,281,858 3,281,858
¢ Accounting . . . . . . 4 4 4 .. 155,530 155,530
d Lobbying . . . . . . . . . . . 151,219 151,219
e Professional fundraising services See PartIV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other(Ifline 11g amount exceeds 10% ofline 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on
Schedule 0) . . . . . . . . 58,913,140 42,471,604 16,441,536
12 Advertising and promotion . . . . 522,524 446,194 76,330
13 Office expenses . . . . . . . 69,160,346 66,685,364 2,474,982
14 Information technology . . . . . . 8,120,476 803,914 7,316,562
15 Rovyalties
16 Occupancy . .« & + & o« W e e e 8,783,195 7,162,675 1,620,520
17 Travel . v v v v e e e e e e 1,400,910 1,204,587 196,323
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . . . . . . . . . . . 7,322,538 7,322,538
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . . . . . 36,748,232 29,968,183 6,780,049
23 Insurance . . . . .+ . 4 4 44w e 7,441,979 737,685 6,704,294
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24e Ifline 24e amount exceeds 10%
of ine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O )
a CLINIC LOSS (SEE SCH 0) 40,527,593 40,527,593
b MEDICAL SUPPLIES 28,158,775 28,158,775
¢ REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 8,243,599 7,262,497 981,102
d PROVIDER TAX 7,083,445 7,083,445
e All other expenses 4,222,895 1,086,992 3,135,903
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 505,961,918 377,989,682 127,972,236 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation Check
here ® [ if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

Form 990 (2013)
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Balance Sheet

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. '
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 11,849 1 11,249
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 51,585,720 2 69,602,052
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 693,936 3 53,856
4 Accounts recelvable, net 105,475,197 4 94,774,919
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L
5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers
and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
" organizations (see Instructions) Complete Part II of Schedule L
o 6
ﬂ 7 Notes and loans recelvable, net 7 888
< 8 Inventories for sale or use 11,454,189 8 10,538,133
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 10,899,029 9 9,272,592
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis
Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 670,819,391
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 380,904,036 313,040,999| 10c 289,915,355
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 3,006,854 11
12 Investments—other securities See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 124,991,769 14 124,991,769
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 5,520,025 15 18,358,254
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 626,679,567| 16 617,519,067
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 44,076,064| 17 41,163,068
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 309,017,020 20 303,593,467
w 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal Income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other habilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D e e e e sy o 109,948,746| 25 95,898,081
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 463,041,830 26 440,654,616
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here & [ and complete
E lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 157,360,441 27 167,626,210
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 4,496,165 28 7,274,971
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 1,781,131 29 1,963,270
u:. Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
- 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-1n or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
.»;':|:"1I 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
0 33 Total net assets or fund balances 163,637,737 33 176,864,451
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 626,679,567 34 617,519,067

Form 990 (2013)
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lm Reconcilliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI v
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
1 487,775,923
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 505,961,918
3 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 2 from line 1
3 -18,185,995
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 163,637,737
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
5 -1,292,759
6 Donated services and use of facilities
6
7 Investment expenses
7
8 Prior period adjustments
8
9 Otherchanges in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0)
9 32,705,468
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 176,864,451
Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI1I .-
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explainin
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on
a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
If Yes,' check a box below to Iindicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both
[ Separate basis [T Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If"Yes," to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c Yes
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337 3a Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the 3b Yes

required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2013)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) 20 1 3
nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions. Open to Public
Treasury I Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Inspection
Internal Revenue Service .
www.irs.gov /form990.
Name of the organization Employer identification number

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

INC

58-1928247

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization I1s not a private foundation because iti1s (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 [T A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 ¥ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 [T A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II )

8 [T A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of Iits support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30,1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete PartIII )

10 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).

11 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Typelll - Functionally integrated d [ Type III - Non-functionally integrated
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization I1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it i1s a Type I, Type II, or Type I1I supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (1) below, the governing body of the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) A family member of a person described in (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of (ii) EIN (iii) Type of (iv) Is the (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
supported organization organization in the organization organization in monetary
organization (described on col (i) listed In in col (i) of your col (i) organized support
lines 1- 9 above your governing support? intheU S 7
or IRC section document?
(see
instructions))
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990EZ. Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 2
IERTESN Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

6

n) B (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

7
8

10

11

12
13

iy (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or not
the business Is regularly carried
on

Otherincome Do notinclude gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV )

Total support (Add lines 7 through
10)

Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see Iinstructions) | 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501(c)(3) organization, check

this box and stop here il
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14
15 Public support percentage for 2012 Schedule A, PartII, line 14 15
16a 33 1/3% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
b 33 1/3% support test—2012. If the organization did not check a box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14
I1Is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization [ 2
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainin Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization PI_
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 3
.m Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualfy under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose
3 Gross recelipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on Its
behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge
6 Total.Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts includedonlines 1, 2,
and 3 recelved from disqualified
persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year
c Addlines 7aand 7b
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (°Enf)'s:a' vear beginning (a) 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 (e) 2013 (F) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar
sources
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975
c Addlines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business Is regularly carried on
12 Otherincome Do notinclude
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IV )
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c,
11,and 12)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501(c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I1I, line 15 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 17
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, PartIII, ine 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 I1s more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 1s not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
b 33 1/3% support tests—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 18
I1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization L2
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions L2

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or
17b; and Part I1I, ine 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See Instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - |

DLN: 93493139004385|

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
= Complete if the organization is described below. I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
I See separate instructions.  Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its
instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts FA and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part |-B

# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFA Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part IIF-A
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC

58-1928247

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures L3

3  Volunteer hours

-ladd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [~ No
4a Was a correction made? [T Yes [ No
b If"Yes," describe inPartIV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt function activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Addlines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds If none, enter-0-

(a) Name

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

under section 501(h)).

A Check m[ Ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check M| ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expendit_ure; or(_;(aazé;ltlrogn's (b) :rfg'llj'stEd
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals totals
la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line le, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1le
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtractline 1g from line 1a If zero orless, enter-0-
i Subtractline 1ffrom line 1¢c If zero or less, enter -0-
j Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [~ No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 50

1(h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year (or fiscal year

beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

c Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of ine 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT
filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)).
For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description of the lobbying (a) (b)
activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of

a Volunteers? No

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? No

¢ Media advertisements? No

d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? No

e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No

f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No

g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? No

h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No

i Otheractivities? Yes 151,218

j Total Add lines 1c¢ through 11 151,218
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described Iin section 501(c)(3)? | No

b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

1
2
3

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?
Did the organization make only In-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?
Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year?

Yes | No

1

2

3

-1adeegd:] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part III-A,

line 3, is answered “Yes."”

5

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year?

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see Iinstructions)

1

2a

2b

2c

Part IV Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part |I-B, ine 4, Part|-C, line 5, Part I1-A (affiliated group list), Part II-A, line 2, and
PartIl-B, ine 1 Also, complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE C, PART II-B, LINE 1

PAID FOR MEMBERSHIP DUESIN 2014 WAS 15,389

PART II-B,LINE 11 LOBBYING ACTIVITIES WERE RELATED TO LEGISLATION IMPACTING
HEALTHCARE PROGRAMS TO SERVE THE RESIDENTS OF SOUTHWEST GEORGIA THE
ORGANIZATION RETAINED PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS WITH EXPERTISE IN ACCESSTO
HEALTHCARE SERVICES TO MONITOR AND EXPRESS SUPPORT FOROR OPPOSITIONTO
LEGISLATION DIRECTLY IMPACTING THE ORGANIZATION'S ABILITY TO INCREASE ACCESS
TO HEALTHCARE SERVICES TO THE CITIZENS OF SOUTHWEST GEORGIA,INCLUDING THOSE
WITHOUT THE ABILITY TO PAY THE TOTALAMOUNT PAID TO CONSULTANTSIN 2014 WAS
135,829 THE ORGANIZATION PAYS MEMBERSHIP DUES TO A NATIONAL HEALTHCARE
ORGANIZATION A PORTION OF THOSE DUES IS ALLOCATED TO LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN
WHICH THE NATIONAL HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATE THE TOTAL AMOUNT

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE D
(Form 990)

OMB No 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

k= Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions. * Information about Schedule D (Form 990) e sI-1 [ Lol {111 e
Intemal Revenue Service and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC

58-1928247

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

1
2
3
4
5

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)

Aggregate grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? [~ Yes ™ No

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors 1n writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring iImpermissible private benefit? [~ Yes ™ No

m Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1

a 0N T o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[T Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) [ Preservation of an historically important land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure

[~ Preservation of open space

Complete lines 2a through 2d iIf the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

Held at the End of the Year

Total number of conservation easements 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during

the tax year &

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located &

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [~ No

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
[

Amount of expenses Incurred In monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
L

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4 )(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4 )(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.

la

b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide, in Part XIII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide the following amounts relating to these items

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, ine 1 3

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X L]

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3

Assets Included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2013



Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a [~ Public exhibition d [T Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [ Other
c l_ Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose In
Part XIII
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes ™ No
i-14®A"A Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? [ Yes [ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table
Amount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d  Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f  Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [~ No
b r

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII Check here If the explanation has been provided in Part XIII

Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lne 10.

la

3a

b
a4

(a)Current year (b)Prior year b (c)Two years back| (d)Three years back | (e)Four years back

Beg|nn|ng of year balance 6,648,542 6,980,915 6,557,010 5,844,642 11,840,494
Contributions 2,960,945 200,033 418,489 711,113 73,502
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

1,861 5,076 5,415 1,255 8,976
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities 537 482 6.078.330
and programs ! s
Administrative expenses
End of year balance 9,611,348 6,648,542 6,980,915 6,557,010 5,844,642
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as
Board designated or quasi-endowment 4000 %
Permanent endowment & 20 000 %
Temporarily restricted endowment & 76 000 %
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢c should equal 100%
Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i) No
(ii) related organizations e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) No
If"Yes" to 3a(n), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line

11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other | (b)Cost or other | (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (Investment) basis (other) depreciation
i1a Land 13,145,697 13,145,697
b Buildings 340,486,582 138,222,712 202,263,870
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 310,059,800 242,681,324 67,378,476
e Other e e e e e e e e e e e e 7,127,312 7,127,312
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) L3 289,915,355

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Investments—Other Securities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b.
See Form 990, Part X, ne 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b)Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity Interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lne 12 ) *

Investments—Program Related. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c.
See Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of Investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13) *

Other Assets. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Description (b) Book value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P

Other Liabilities. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See
Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
Federal income taxes

ACCRUED PENSION COST 68,031,420
RELATED PARTY PAYABLES 19,778,682
INTEREST RATE SWAPS 8,087,979
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25) m 95,898,081

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that
reports the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740) Check here If the text of the footnote has been
provided in Part XIII 2

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return Complete If

the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 487,449,488
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . . . . . . . . 2a -1,292,759
b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . 2b
c Recoveries of prioryeargrants . . . . . . . . . . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d 966,324
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e -326,435
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 487,775,923
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, PartI, line 12 ) 5 487,775,923

m Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements W|th Expenses per

if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Return. Complete

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 506,928,242
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Prior year adjustments . . . . . . . .+ . .+ . . . . 2b
c Otherlosses . . .+ « v « &« v 4 4w e a . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIII') . . . .. .+ .+ .+« .+ .« « .+ . 2d 966,324
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 966,324
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 505,961,918
4 Amounts included on Form 990, PartIX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine7b . . 4a
Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18 ) 5 505,961,918

m Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, ines 3,5, and 9, Part III, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,

PartV, line 4, Part X, line 2, Part XI, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional

information

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 2,PART V,

LINE 4 PURPOSE

THE INTENDED USE OF THE FUNDS IS TO FURTHER THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 3, PART X

THE CORPORATION IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION THAT HAS BEEN RECOGNIZED AS
TAX-EXEMPT PURSUANT TO SECTION 501(C)3 OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE THE
CORPORATION APPLIES ACCOUNTING POLICIES THAT PRESCRIBE WHEN TO RECOGNIZE
AND HOWTO MEASURE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT EFFECTS OF INCOME TAX POSITIONS
TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN ON ITSINCOME TAX RETURNS THESE RULES REQUIRE
MANAGEMENT TO EVALUATE THE LIKELIHOOD THAT, UPON EXAMINATION BY THE
RELEVANT TAXING JURISDICTIONS, THOSE INCOME TAX POSITIONS WOULD BE
SUSTAINED BASED ON THAT EVALUATION, THE CORPORATION ONLY RECOGNIZES THE

MAXIMUM BENEFIT OF EACH INCOME TAX POSITION THAT IS MORE THAN 50% LIKELY OF
BEING SUSTAINED TO THE EXTENT THAT ALLOR A PORTION OF THE BENEFITS OF AN
INCOME TAX POSITION ARE NOT RECOGNIZED, A LIABILITY WOULD BE RECOGNIZED FOR
THE UNRECOGNIZED BENEFITS, ALONG WITH ANY INTEREST AND PENALTIES THAT WOULD
RESULT FROM DISALLOWANCE OF THE POSITION SHOULD ANY SUCH PENALTIES AND
INTEREST BE INCURRED, THEY WOULD BE RECOGNIZED AS OPERATING EXPENSES BASED
ON THE RESULTS OF MANAGEMENT'S EVALUATION, NO LIABILITY IS RECOGNIZED IN THE
ACCOMPANYING BALANCE SHEET FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAX POSITIONS FURTHER,
NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN ACCRUED OR CHARGED TO EXPENSE AS OF JULY
31,2014 AND 2013 ORFORTHE YEARS THEN ENDED THE CORPORATION'S TAX RETURNS
ARE SUBJECT TO POSSIBLE EXAMINATION BY THE TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXPURPOSES, THE TAX RETURNS ESSENTIALLY REMAIN OPEN FOR POSSIBLE
EXAMINATION FOR A PERIOD OF THREE YEARS AFTER THE RESPECTIVE FILING DEADLINES
OF THOSE RETURNS

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 4, PART XI,
LINE 2D

GIFT SHOP COGS 458,764 RENTAL EXPENSES 507,560

SCHEDULE D, PAGE 4, PART XII,
LINE 2D

GIFT SHOP COGS 458,764 RENTAL EXPENSES 507,560

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information (continued)

Return Reference

Explanation
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. - See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC

58-1928247

k- Information about Schedule H (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | Yes
b If"Yes," was it a written policy? 1b | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the
financial assistance policy to its various hospital facilities during the tax year
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities I_ Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
I_ Generally taillored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answerthe following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
™ 100% I 150%™ 200% ¥ other 1250000000000 %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate
which of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | ves
¥ 200% I 250%™ 300%™ 350% [ 400% [ Other %
c Ifthe organization used factors otherthan FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based
criteria for determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization
used an asset test or other threshold, regardless of iIncome, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or
discounted care
4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year]
provide for free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? P e e e e e e e e 4 | Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b No
c If"Yes" toline 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year? 6a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and | (@) Numberof| by persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit | (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) . 22,808,982 22,808,982 4 500 %
b Medicad (from Worksheet 3,
column a) .. .. 29,800 55,708,173 42,969,161 12,739,012 2 510 %
¢ Costs of other means-teste
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 35,926 35,268,649 29,913,863 5,354,786 1 060 %
d Total Financial Assistance
and Means-Tested
Government Programs 65,726 113,785,804 72,883,024 40,902,780 8 070 %
Other Benefits
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
(from Worksheet 4) 113,824 3,297,932 397,754 2,900,178 0 570 %
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 608 5,308,242 2,048,892 3,259,350 0 640 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 18,778,610 18,778,610 3700 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 756,752 73,664 683,088 0130 %
1 Cash and in-kind
contributions for community
benefit (from Worksheet 8) 210,746 210,746 0 040 %
] Total. Other Benefits 114,432 28,352,282 2,520,310 25,831,972 5080 %
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 180,158 142,138,086 75,403,334 66,734,752 13 150 %

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organmization conducted any community building
activities during the tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health
of the communities It serves.

(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  [|served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development 100,000 100,000 0 020 %
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition building
Community health iImprovement
advocacy 16,500 16,500
8  Workforce development
9 Other
10  Total 116,500 116,500 0 020 %
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Associlation
Statement No 15°? e e e e e e e e e 1 [Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount 2 75,589,368
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's financial assistance policy Explainin Part VI
the methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, If
any, for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit 3
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt expense
or the page number on which this footnote Is contained in the attached financial statements
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 158,128,635
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 216,229,485
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This i1s the surplus (or shortfall) . e 7 -58,100,850
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe in Part VI 9b | Yes

Part IV ] nagement Compa nies and Joint Ve NtUre s (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians—see Instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Description of primary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership %

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities

13yi0-43

(hst in order of size from largest to

smallest—see Instructions)

How many hospital facilities did the

organization operate during the tax year?
1

[EpdEaL pasuEaa]
Epd=oy & ua4p|iyg
[pdsoy Gunama |
Ajpae) oy
84Ny +F—H3

Eudsoy 882208 B30

Name, address, primary website address,
and state license number

See Additional Data Table

o115 g EIpawl ElaUes)

Other (Describe) | Facility reporting group
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Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or facility reporting group

If reporting on Part V, Section B for a single hospital facility only: line number of
hospital facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A)

Page 4 2

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITALINC

Yes

No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 8c are optional for tax years begining on or before March 23, 2012)

1

o o n T O

T Q =0 O n T

8a

During the tax year or either of the two |mmed|ate|y preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a community
health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 9

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply)
|7 A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
|7 Demographics of the community

|7 Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs of
the community

|7 How data was obtained

|7 The health needs of the community

|7 Primary and chronic disease needs and other health iIssues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups

|7 The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

|7 The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests

|_ Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs

|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA 2013

In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad

Interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public

health? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the

community, and identify the persons the hospital faC|I|ty

consulted . .

Was the hospital faC|I|ty s CHNA conducted W|th one or more other hosp|ta| facilities? If "Yes," list the other hospital

facilities in Part VI

Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report W|der avallable to the publlc?

If "Yes," indicate howthe CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply)

|7 Hospital facility’s website (list url) WWW PHOEBEPUTNEY COM
I_ Other website (list url)
|7 Available upon request from the hospital facility
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)

If the hospital facility addressed needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted CHNA, indicate how (check all that apply

as of the end of the tax year)

|7 Adoption of an Implementation strategy that addresses each of the community health needs identified through the
CHNA

|7 Execution of the Implementation strategy

|7 Participation in the development of a community-wide plan

|7 Participation in the execution of a community-wide plan

|7 Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

|7 Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the CHNA

|7 Prioritization of health needs I1n 1ts community

|7 Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
|_ Other (describe iInPart VI)

Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted CHNA? If"No," explainin Part VI
which needs It has not addressed and the reasons why It has not addressed such needs .

Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility's failure to conduct a CHNA as
required by section 501(r)(3)?.

If"Yes" to line 8a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? .

c If"Yes" to line 8b, what Is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720 for all of its

hospital facilities? $

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

8a

8b

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Financial Assistance Policy Yes | No
9 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that

Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 9 |Yes
10 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . f e e e e e 10 | Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 125 000000000000%
If "No," explainin Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? . . e e . 11 | Yes
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 200 000000000000%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 12 | Yes

=
N

If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
|7 Income level

a
b |7 Asset level

c |7 Medical indigency

d |7 Insurance status

e |7 Uninsured discount

f |7 Medicaid/Medicare

g |7 State regulation

h |7 Residency

i |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
13 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . . . . . . .+ .« « v « W« « & 4 4 4 . . 13 | Yes
14 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? . . . . . . . 14 | Yes

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)

a |7 The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website

b |7 The policy was attached to billing invoices

c |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms

d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices

e |7 The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility

f |7 The policy was available upon request

g |7 Other (describe in Part VI)

Billing and Collections

15 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . . . . 15 | Yes

16 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's poI|C|es durlng
the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP

I_ Reporting to credit agency

I_ Lawsuits

|_ Liens on residences

I_ Body attachments

I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

o & n T O

17 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? . . . . . . . . . .17 No

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a I_ Reporting to credit agency
b |_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments
e I_ Other similar actions (describe in Section C)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)
18 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions listed in line 17 (check all that apply)
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy on admission

|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
|7 Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy iIn communications with the individuals regarding the individuals’bills

|7 Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy

e |_ Other (describe in Section C)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Q n T o

Yes| No

19 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires
the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardless of
their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 19 [Yes
If "No," indicate why

|_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
|_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

n o o

|_ The hospital facility Iimited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part VI)
d |_ Other (describe in Part VI)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
20 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |_ The hospital facility used 1ts lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts that
can be charged

b |_ The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating the
maximum amounts that can be charged

c |_ The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
|7 Other (describe iInPart VI)
21 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided

emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance
coveringsuchcare? . . . . . . . . 4 44w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 21 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

22 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? . . . . . . .+ & & & & 0 i 4 4 e e e e e e e 22 No

If"Yes," explain in Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
for each facility 1n a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

See Additional Data Table
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Facility Information (continued)

Page 8 2

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a
Hospital Facility

(hst in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1

O O NGO U AW

PHOEBE HOME CARE
417 THIRD AVENUE
ALBANY,GA 317011943

HOME HEALTH AGENCY

ALBANY COMMUNITY HOSPICE
320 FOUNDATION LANE
ALBANY,GA 317075862

HOSPICE

Schedule H (Form 990) 2013
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m Supplemental Information

Provide the following information

1

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII and PartIII, ines 2, 3,4, 8 and 9b

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities 1t serves, in addition to any
CHNASs reported Iin Part V, Section B

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financilal assistance policy

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents It serves

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g, open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I, LINE 7G - SUBSIDIZED  |THE COST ASSOCIATED WITH PHYSICIAN CLINIC SERVICES REPORTED ON SCHEDULE H,
HEALTH SERVICES EXPLANATION [PART 7G1518,778,610




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I, LINE 7, COLUMN (F) - IN DERIVING THE DENOMINATOR TO BE USED FOR COLUMN (F), THE FOLLOWING
EXCLUSIONS FROM PERCENT OF |ADJUSTMENTS WERE MADE TO THE TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART IX,
T OTAL EXPENSE LINE 25 FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25 505,961,918 ADD EXPENSES REPORTED IN PART VIII

966,324 DENOMINATOR FOR COLUMN (F) 506,928,242




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART I, LINE 7 - COSTING THE COST OF MEDICAID AND CHARITY CARE WAS CALCULATED USING THE COST-TO-
METHODOLOGY EXPLANATION  |CHARGE RATIO AS CALCULATED USING WORKSHEET 2 FROM THE IRS FORM 990
INSTRUCTIONS THE COST OF OTHER BENEFITS WAS THE DIRECT COST OF THE SERVICES




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART II - COMMUNITY BUILDING |AS A CORPORATE CITIZEN, THE ORGANIZATION IS INVOLVED IN VARIOUS ECONOMIC
A CTIVITIES DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES THROUGHOUT THE YEAR IN 2014, THE ORGANIZATION
CONTRIBUTED 100,000 TO THE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE TO SUPPORT ITS ECONOMIC

DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND AN ADDITIONAL 16,500 IN COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT
IADVOCACY BY HOSTING AN AFFORDABLE CARE ACT FAIR




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART III, LINE 2 - BAD DEBT THE AMOUNT ON PART III, LINE 2 REPRESENTS THE AMOUNT OF CHARGES CONSIDERED
EXPENSE METHODOLO GY gggTOIE_;EELIsBELE AFTER REASONABLE ATTEMPTS TO COLLECT, AND WRITTEN OFF TO BAD




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

BAD DEBT EXPENSE FOOTNOTE
[TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE REDUCED BY AN ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS IN
EVALUATING THE COLLECTABILITY OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, THE CORPORATION
IANALYZES ITS PAST HISTORY AND IDENTIFIES TRENDS FOR EACH OF ITS MAJOR PAYOR
SOURCES OF REVENUE TO ESTIMATE THE APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL
INCCOUNTS AND PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS MANAGEMENT REGULARLY REVIEWS DATA
IABOUT THESE MAJOR PAYOR SOURCES OF REVENUE IN EVALUATING THE SUFFICIENCY OF
[THE ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFULACCOUNTS FOR RECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH
SERVICES PROVIDED TO PATIENTS WHO HAVE THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE, THE
CORPORATION ANALYZES CONTRACTUALLY DUE AMOUNTS AND PROVIDES AN
IALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS AND A PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS, IF NECESSARY
(FOR EXAMPLE, FOR EXPECTED UNCOLLECTIBLE DEDUCTIBLES AND COPAYMENTS ON
IACCOUNTS FOR WHICH THE THIRD-PARTY PAYOR HAS NOT YET PAID, ORFOR PAYORS WHO
IARE KNOWN TO BE HAVING FINANCIAL DIFFICULTIES THAT MAKE THE REALIZATION OF
IAMOUNTS DUE UNLIKELY) FOR RECEIVABLES ASSOCIATED WITH SELF-PAY PATIENTS
(WHICH INCLUDES BOTH PATIENTS WITHOUT INSURANCE AND PATIENTS WITH
DEDUCTIBLE AND COPAYMENT BALANCES DUE FOR WHICH THIRD-PARTY COVERAGE
EXISTS FOR PART OF THE BILL), THE CORPORATION RECORDS A SIGNIFICANT PROVISION
FOR BAD DEBTSIN THE PERIOD OF SERVICE ON THE BASIS OF ITS PAST EXPERIENCE,
WHICH INDICATES THAT MANY PATIENTS ARE UNABLE OR UNWILLING TO PAY THE
PORTION OF THEIR BILL FOR WHICH THEY ARE FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE THE
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE STANDARD RATES (OR THE DISCOUNTED RATES, IF
NEGOTIATED) AND THE AMOUNTS ACTUALLY COLLECTED AFTER ALL REASONABLE
COLLECTION EFFORTS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED IS CHARGED OFF AGAINST THE
IALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS THE CORPORATION'S ALLOWANCE FORDOUBTFUL
INCCOUNTS FOR FISCALYEAR 2014 DECREASED APPROXIMATELY 1% AS A PERCENTAGE OF
SELF-PAY ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE COMPARED TO FISCAL YEAR 2013 THE DECREASE WAS
DUE TO SEVERAL FACTORS,INCLUDING A DECREASE IN THE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE OF
PALMYRA WHICH WAS SIGNIFICANTLY AGED AS OFJULY 31,2013 AND THEREFORE
REQUIRED A HIGHER ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS THESE ACCOUNTS WERE
WRITTEN OFF IN FISCAL YEAR 2014 AND THEREFORE NO LONGER REQUIRE AN ALLOWANCE

FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART III,LINE 8 - MEDICARE
EXPLANATION

THE MEDICARE SHORTFALL WAS CALCULATED USING THE COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO FROM

WORKSHEET 2 OF THE IRS FORM 990 INSTRUCTIONS




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART III, LINE 9B - COLLECTION |IHE ORGANIZATION WRITES OFF PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BALANCES FOR
PRACTICES EXPLANATION PATIENTS QUALIFYING FOR CHARITY CARE OR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND DOES NOT
MAKE FURTHER COLLECTION EFFORTS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 2 - NEEDS
IASSESSMENT

NEEDS ASSESSMENTS HAVE TRADITIONALLY LED TO THE CREATION OF COMMUNITY -
BASED DELIVERY SYSTE MS THAT EXPAND ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE, MEET THE NEEDS
OFTHE PEOPLE AND BUILD HEALTHY COMMU NITIES IN THE BROADEST SENSE BY
IMPACTING MAJOR DETERMINANTS, SUCH AS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ,EMPLOYMENT,
CHILDREN'S SAFETY, EDUCATION AND ADEQUATE HOUSING THE ORGANIZATION
CONDUCTS REGULAR NEEDS ASSESSMENT THROUGH FORMAL AND INFORMAL SURVEYS
AND PROCESSES,INCLUDING COL LABORATIONS WITH PUBLIC AND COMMUNITY
AGENCIES THROUGH STRATEGIC PLANNING AND COMMUNITY I NTERVIEWS, THE
ORGANIZATION DEVELOPS PROGRAMS AND SERVICES THAT CONSIDER THE ECONOMIC
IMPE RATIVES OF THE REGION, THE EFFECT OF LEGISLATION AND THE INVOLVEMENT
OFOTHER COMMUNITY-BA SED ORGANIZATIONS AND PARTNERS THE ORGANIZATION
REGULARLY CONDUCTS FOCUS GROUPSIN THE CO MMUNITY TO UNDERSTAND ISSUES
AFFECTINGITS PATIENTS, AND HAS CREATED PROGRAMS IN RESPONSE TO HEALTH
DISPARITIES PREVALENT IN THE AREA THE ORGANIZATION ALSO CONTRIBUTES
FINANCIALLY AND WITH PERSONNELTO THE CANCER COALITION OF SOUTH GEORGIA,
INC AND THE EMORY RESEARCH PREVENTION PROJECT, WHICH CONDUCTS HEALTH
ASSESSMENT STUDIES AND IMPLEMENTS PROGRAMS TO EL IMINATE DISPARITIES IN
ACCESSTO CARE AND THE DIAGNOSIS AND TREATMENT OF DISEASE THE ORGA
NIZATION, WHICH FUNDS NURSES IN ALL PUBLIC SCHOOLS IN DOUGHERTY COUNTY,
ALSO COLLECTS HEALTH NEEDS INFORMATION FROM NURSES, WHO PROVIDE DIRECT
CARE TO STUDENTS AND STAFF AND WHO CO LLABORATE WITH OTHER AGENCIESTO
DEVELOP HEALTH AWARENESS AND DISEASE PREVENTION PROGRAMS THE
ORGANIZATION ALSO CONDUCTS REGULAR PHYSICIAN WORKFORCE STUDIES THROUGH
ITS STRATEGIC PLANNING ARM TO DETERMINE UNMET PHYSICIAN NEEDS AND
BARRIERS TO ACCESSING CARE THE ORGANI ZATION MEASURES THE SUCCESS OF ITS
COMMITMENT BY HOWWELL IT KEEPS PEOPLE HEALTHY AND HOWWELLIT IMPACTS THE
SOCIAL/CULTURAL BONDS THAT WILL SECURE THE COMMUNITIES OF THE FUTURE THE
ORGANIZATION COMPLETED THE LATEST COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT
AND IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY PLANIN 2013 A COMPLETE COPY OF THE
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT CAN BE FO UND AT

HTTP //WWW PHOEBEPUTNEY COM/MEDIA/FILE/NEEDS_ASSESS/CHNA_COMPLETE PDF
PROGRESS ON C HNAIMPLEMENTATION STRATEGIES 2013-214 PRIORITY 1 TO
IMPROVE MATERNAL, INFANT, AND CHILD HEALTH AND REPRODUCTIVE RESPONSIBILITY
1 CONTINUE FUNDING (1 2 MILLION)OF NETWORKOF TR UST PROGRAMS THAT PROVIDE
EVIDENCE BASED SEX EDUCATION CURRICULA AND HELP REDUCE THE INCID ENCE OF
TEEN PREGNANCY,INCLUDING THE PLACEMENT OF SCHOOL NURSES IN ALL 27
DOUGHERTY COUNT Y PUBLIC SCHOOLS FUNDING HAS CONTINUED FORNETWORK OF
TRUST NETWORK OF TRUST HAS PARTNER ED WITH THE DOUGHERTY COUNTY SCHOOL
SYSTEM AND GCAPP'S WISE INITIATIVE TO TRAIN ELEMENTARY , MIDDLE, AND HIGH
SCHOOL HEALTH TEACHERS TO PROVIDE EVIDENCE-BASED SEX EDUCATION CURRICUL
A TO STUDENTS IN DOUGHERTY COUNTY SCHOOLS SINCE SUMMER 2012, A TOTAL OF
47 DOCO TEACHERS HAVE BEEN CERTIFIED TO TEACH EVIDENCE-BASED SEX
EDUCATION COURSES AND 20 NETWORK OF TRUST NURSES/CNAS IN THE 2013-2014
SCHOOL YEAR,ATOTALOF 4,270 STUDENTS WERE TAUGHT THESE PRO GRAMS
ADDITIONALLY, NETWORKOF TRUST CONTINUES PLACEMENT OF SCHOOL NURSES IN
ALL 24 OF TH E DOUGHERTY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS (3 SCHOOLS WERE CLOSED BY
THE SCHOOL SYSTEM) 2 EXPAND AND CONDUCT SCHOOL NURSE TRAINING IN SERVICE
AREA COUNTY SCHOOLS, SPECIFICALLY RANDOLPH,L EE AND TERRELL CURRENTLY
THIS IS BEING EVALUATED IN REGARDS TO FUNDING OPTIONS AND NEED 3 CONTINUE
AND EXPAND, MAKING A DIFFERENCE, A SEXUAL ABSTINENCE PROGRAM - ASSISTANCE
FUND ING WILL BE PROVIDED BY A THREE YEAR 35,000 GRANT FROM THE GEORGIA
CAMPAIGN FOR ADOLESCENT POWER AND PREVENTION, THE UNIVERSITY OF GEORGIA
AND 4-H PPMH NETWORK OF TRUST WILL CONDU CT TRAINING, EXPANDING OUTREACH
TO MORE THAN 50 NURSES IN THE REGION AND TO THE BOYS AND G IRLS CLUBS OF
ALBANY IN 2013-2014, NETWORK OF TRUST PARTNERED WITH THE UGA EXTENSION
OFFI CE THROUGH THE PREP PROGRAM GRANT TO PROVIDE THE MAKING A DIFFERENCE
PROGRAM AND THE RELAT IONSHIP SMARTS PROGRAM TO STUDENTS AT TURNER JOB
CORPS BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB OF ALBANY ALSO HAD A PREP GRANT TO PROVIDE THE
MAKING A DIFFERENCE AND RELATIONSHIP SMARTS PROGRAMS TO T HEIR
PARTICIPANTS ADDITIONALLY,HEALTH DISTRICT 8-2 ADOLESCENT HEALTH PROGRAM
ALSO HAD A PREP PROGRAM TO PROVIDE MAKING PROUD CHOICES AND RELATIONSHIP
SMARTS PROGRAMS TO PARTICIPA NTSIN DOUGHERTY COUNTY WE ARE CURRENTLY IN
PROCESS OF APPLYING FOR A GRANT TO CONTINUE T HIS PROGRAM 4 CONTINUE TEEN
FATHER PROGRAM, OPERATED BY NETWORK OF TRUST DUE TO BUDGET C UTS,
REORGANIZATION NEEDED TO BE COMPLETED BEFORE WE COULD RESUME THIS
PROGRAM NOWTHAT REORGANIZATION HAS BEEN COMPLETED, WE ARE IN THE
PLANNING PROCESS FOR RESUMING THIS PROGRAM IN DOUGHERTY COUNTY 5 PPMH
WILL HIRE A FULL TIME OUTREACH COORDINATOR TO WORKIN SCHOOL S WITH CAREER
DEVELOPMENT FORTEENAGE MOTHERS THISIS AN EXTENSION OF THE TEEN MOTHERS
PR OGRAM, WHICH HAS OPERATED FOR 20 YEARS TO PROVIDE PRENATAL CARE AND
PARENTING SKILLS TO PR EGNANT TEENS DUE TO BUDGET CUTS, WE WERE NOT ABLE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI, LINE 2 - NEEDS
IASSESSMENT

TO HIRE A FULLTIME OUTREACH COORDINATOR HOWEVER, WE HAVE WORKED WITH
OUREDUCATORS TO E NSURE THAT THEY INCLUDE CAREER DEVELOPMENT SKILLS
TRAINING IN THEIR PROGRAMMING WITH THE P REGNANT AND PARENTING TEEN MOMS
6 CONTINUE PARTNERSHIP WITH FAMILY CONNECTIONS FORTHE T EEN MAZE, WHICH
REACHES 1000 TEENS LOCALLY AND MORE THAN 4000 IN THE REGION TO HELP MIDDLE
SCHOOL STUDENTS EXPERIENCE POSITIVE AND NEGATIVE IMPACT OF THEIR
DECISIONS SINCE 2008, T HE NETWORK OF TRUST SCHOOL HEALTH PROGRAM HAS
WORKED IN PARTNERSHIP WITH THE TAKING TIME FOR TEENS COLLABORATIVE IN
DOUGHERTY COUNTY TO PROVIDE AN ANNUAL "GET A LIFE" TEEN MAZE EVE NT EACH
YEAR, THIS EVENT REACHES APPROXIMATELY 800 DOUGHERTY COUNTY MIDDLE
SCHOOL AGE STU DENTS ADDITIONALLY, NETWORK OF TRUST HAS PARTNERED WITH
FAMILY CONNECTIONS IN SEVERAL SUR ROUNDING COUNTIES IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF
TEEN MAZE EVENTS IN THOSE COUNTIES ADDITIONALLY,SEVERAL EMPLOYEES FROM
NETWORK OF TRUST HAVE VOLUNTEERED IN WITH THE LEE COUNTY AND TERREL L
COUNTY TEEN MAZE EVENTS OVER THE LAST THREE YEARS THEY HAVE ALSO HELPED
WITH THE TRAINI NG OF VOLUNTEERS FOR COLQUITT COUNTY FAMILY CONNECTION'S
FIRST TEEN MAZE IN 2012 THE REGI ON 8 FAMILY CONNECTIONS COLLABORATIVE
HOSTED A TEEN MAZE IN SEPTEMBER 2014 NETWORK OF TRU ST ASSISTED THIS
COLLABORATIVE WITH THE PLANNING AND LOGISTICS OF THIS EVENT NETWORKOFT
RUST STAFF HAVE ALSO DEVELOPED A "MINI TEEN MAZE" AND PROVIDES TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE AND MA TERIALS FOR SMALL LOCAL GROUPS WHO CHOOSE TO HOST THIS
EVENT AT THEIR LOCATION INTOTAL,IT IS ESTIMATED THAT MORE THAN 1,000 TEENS
ARE REACHED EACH YEAR BY THE TEEN MAZE EVENTS AS OF MARCH 2015, WE WILL
HOST A MINI MAZE AT ALBANY MIDDLE SCHOOL IN DOUGHERTY COUNTY 7 PPMH AND
NETWORK OF TRUST WILL SUPPORT TEEN BREASTFEEDING INITIATIVE AT LEAST 3
NETWORK OF TRUST TEEN PARENTING EDUCATORS ARE CERTIFIED LACTATION
CONSULTANTS ALLTEEN MOTHERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO BREASTFEED AND PROVIDED
WITH INFORMATION AND ENCOURAGEMENT THE NETWORK OF TRUST SCHOOL HEALTH
PROGRAM HAS WORKED WITH THE DOUGHERTY COUNTY SCHOOL SYSTEM TO PROVIDE A
LOCATION FORTEACHERS AND TEEN MOTHERS TO PUMP BREAST MILK, AS WELL AS
REFRIGERATOR SPA CETO STORE PUMPED BREAST MILKUNTIL THE END OF THAT
SCHOOL DAY 8 SUPPORT AND FACILITATE EXPANSION OF CENTERING PREGNANCY
PROGRAM - THE SOUTHWEST DISTRICT HEALTH PLANS TO SEEK PE RMISSION FROM
PPMH'S INSTITUTIONAL REVIEWBOARD TO CONDUCT A RESEARCH STUDY WITH A
CONTROL TO DETERMINE THE IMPACT OF THE CENTERING PROGRAM ON LOW BIRTH
WEIGHT AND OTHER RELATED OU TCOMES TO DEMONSTRATE PROGRAM EFFICACY
PPMH WILL PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR THIS PROGRAM AND NUR SESIN LABOR AND
DELIVERY WILL BE INFORMED OF THE PROGRAM IN THE CARE OF PARTICIPANTS WHO
COMETO THE HOSPITALTO DELIVER WE ARE WORKING WITH SOUTHWEST DISTRICT
PUBLIC HEALTH TO P ROVIDE BIRTH OUTCOMES DATA FOR THEIR RESEARCH PROJECT
AND MEETING WITH THE DISTRICT PUBLIC HEALTH DIRECTOR ON A REGULAR BASIS
THISIS AN ONGOING PROCESS WE PLAN TO APPLY FOR A MA RCH OF DIMES CENTERING
GRANT FORTEEN PARENTS 9 PARTNER WITH ALBANY STATE UNIVERSITY TO CONDUCT
FOCUS GROUPS OF WOMEN WHO GAVE BIRTH TO LOW BIRTH WEIGHT CHILDREN,
TARGETING INNER CITY ALBANY AND,IN PARTICULAR, CENSUS TRACT 8 ADJACENTTO
THE HOSPITAL WE HAVE BEEN MEE TING WITH THE ALBANY STATE UNIVERSITY HEALTH
SCIENCES DEAN, DR JOHNSON,TO DEVELOP A PART NERSHIP AND THE OPPORTUNITY
TO CONDUCT FOCUS GROUPS THISIS AN ONGOING PROCESS 10 FORM OR RE-
ENERGIZE A TASK FORCE WITH THE GOAL TO IMPROVE BIRTH OUTCOMES AND TO
REDUCE TEEN PRE GNANCY SINCE 2008, THE TAKING TIME FORTEENS TEEN
PREGNANCY PREVENTION COALITION HAS BEE N ACTIVEIN DOUGHERTY COUNTY THIS
GROUP MEETS EACH MONTH TO DISCUSS AND PLAN EVENTS FOCUS ED ON PREVENTING
TEEN PREGNANCY IN OUR AREA IN MARCH OF EACH YEAR, THIS GROUP PARTNERS WI TH
NETWORK OF TRUST SCHOOL HEALTH PROGRAM TO HOST THE "GET A LIFE" TEEN MAZE
EVENT IN MAY OF EACH YEAR, THE COALITION PARTNERS WITH NETWORK OF TRUST
SCHOOL HEALTH PROGRAM TO HOST THE NATIONAL DAY TO PREVENT TEEN PREGNAN




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI,LINE 3 - PATIENT
EDUCATION OF ELIGIBILITY FOR
IANSSISTANCE

[THE BOARD HAS CLEARLY WRITTEN INDIGENT AND CHARITY CARE POLICIES THAT ARE
IAVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION WEB SITE AND THROUGH THE BUSINESS OFFICE
SIGNS ARE PROMINENTLY POSTED ON THE AVAILABILITY OF FREE AND CHARITY CARE
PATIENT EDUCATION ON THE ORGANIZATION'S INDIGENT AND CHARITY CARE PROGRAMS
IARE CONDUCTED DURING PRE-REGISTRATION, THROUGH FLOOR VISITS BY BUSINESS
OFFICE REPRESENTATIVES FOR PATIENTS THAT STRESS CONCERN IN MEETING THE
FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS FOR THEIR SERVICES, THROUGH THE CUSTOMER SERVICE
DEPARTMENT, AND THE PHOEBE CARES DEPARTMENT BROCHURES ARE PROMINENTLY
DISPLAYED AT EACH REGISTRATION BOOTH THE BUSINESS OFFICE CONTINUOUSLY
PROVIDES UPDATED MATERIALTO PHYSICIAN OFFICES FORISSUANCE TO THEIR
PATIENTS THAT HIGHLIGHT THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM AND POLICIES THE
PATIENT STATEMENTS HIGHLIGHT THE ORGANIZATION'S CHARITY PROGRAM AND
ENCOURAGE PATIENTS TO CALL FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI,LINE 4 - COMMUNITY
INFORMATION

THE ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY SERVICE AREA IS BASED ON HOSPITALINPATIENT
DISCHARGE DATA BY COUNTY OF RESIDENCE AND INCLUDES DOUGHERTY, LEE, MITCHELL,
[TERRELL AND WORTH COUNTIES ASOF 2011, DOUGHERTY IS THE LARGEST COUNTY WITH
IA POPULATION OF 95,088 RECORDED IN US CENSUS RECORDS IT ACCOUNTS FOR53% OF
THE PRIMARY SERVICE AREA TOTAL POPULATION THE SERVICE AREA ETHNIC
COMPOSITION IS COMPRISED OF 51 5% AFRICAN-AMERICANS (67% IN DOUGHERTY
COUNTY), 43 5% WHITES, 2 6% HISPANICS AND 2 4% OF ALL OTHERS POPULATION
GROWTH IS EXPECTED TO BE VERY SMALL BY 2017, THE AREA POPULATION IS PROJECTED
ITO INCREASE BY 3%, LED BY A 12% POPULATION INCREASE IN TERRELL, ONE OF THE
STATES POOREST COUNTIES THE REGION IS MARKED BY LARGE DICHOTOMIES IN
INCOME, HEALTH STATUS AND EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT ACCORDINGTO COUNTY
HEALTH RANKINGS, THE SERVICE AREA HAS SOME OF THE WORST SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC
FACTORS RANKING IN THE STATE OUT OF 159 COUNTIES, THE LARGEST COUNTY IN THE
IAREA (DOUGHERTY) RANKS 150, TERRELL 141, MITCHELL 130 AND WORTH 83 ALL ARE
BELOWTHE 50TH PERCENTILE WITH THE EXCEPTION OF LEE COUNTY, WHICH RANKS 12TH
COMPARED TO ALLUS COUNTIES, THOSE SAME FOUR COUNTIES SHOWENTRENCHED
POVERTY WELL BELOWTHE 25TH PERCENTILE WITH POVERTY RANGING FROM 23% TO 30%
OF THE TOTALPOPULATION THE IMPACT IS EVEN DEEPER AMONG CHILDREN, WITH
POVERTY ESTIMATES RANGING FROM 33% TO 42% WITH MANY LIVINGIN SINGLE-PARENT
HOUSEHOLDS MORE THAN 33% OF RESIDENTS ARE ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE MEDICAID,

MORE THAN DOUBLE THE STATE AVERAGE




Form and Line Reference Explanation

PART VI, LINE 5 - PROMOTION OF [THE ORGANIZATION AND ALL ITS VOLUNTEER BOARDS ARE COMPOSED OF COMMUNITY
COMMUNITY HEALTH MEMBERS WITH DIVERSE PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE BACKGROUNDS, AS

WELL AS PHYSICIAN MEMBERS IN ALL FACILITIES, EMERGENCY CENTERS ARE OPERATED
24/7 AND OPEN TO ALL PERSONS, REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY THE BOARDS
MAINTAIN OPEN MEDICAL STAFFPOLICIES WITH PRIVILEGES AVAILABLE TO ALL
QUALIFYING PHYSICIANS THE BOARD HAS CLEARLY WRITTEN INDIGENT AND CHARITY
CARE POLICIES THAT ARE AVAILABLE ON THE ORGANIZATION WEB SITE AND THROUGH
THE BUSINESS OFFICE SIGNS ARE PROMINENTLY POSTED ON THE AVAILABILITY OF FREE
AND CHARITY CARE THE ORGANIZATION ALSO UTILIZES SURPLUS FUNDS TO IMPROVE
THE QUALITY OF PATIENT CARE, EXPAND FACILITIES, AND ADVANCE MEDICAL TRAINING,
EDUCATION AND RESEARCH




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

PART VI,LINE 6 - AFFILIATED
HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

PHOEBE PUTNEY HEALTH SYSTEM, INC (PPHS)IS THE NOT-FOR-PROFIT PARENT COMPANY
OF PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL,INC ,A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITY, PHOEBE
PUTNEY HEALTH VENTURES,INC , A FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION, PHOEBE PHYSICIAN
GROUP,INC ,ANOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION, PHOEBE WORTH MEDICAL CENTER, INC ,
IA NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITY, PHOEBE SUMTER MEDICAL CENTER,INC ,A NOT-FOR-PROFIT
ENTITY, AND PHOEBE FOUNDATION,INC ,A NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITY PHOEBE PUTNEY
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL,INC (PPMH), LOCATED IN ALBANY, GEORGIA,IS AN ACUTE CARE
HOSPITAL, WHICH OPERATES SATELLITE CLINICSIN THE SURROUNDING COUNTIES IT
PROVIDES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT AND EMERGENCY CARE SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS OF
SOUTHWEST GEORGIA ADMITTING PHYSICIANS ARE PRIMARILY PRACTITIONERS IN THE
LOCAL AREA PHOEBE PUTNEY HEALTH VENTURES,INC ENGAGESIN HEALTHCARE AND
RELATED ACTIVITIES IN FURTHERANCE OF THE EXEMPT PURPOSES OF PPHS AND PPMH
PHOEBE WORTH MEDICAL CENTER,INC (PWMC), LOCATED IN SYLVESTER, GEORGIA,IS A
25 BED RURAL CRITICALACCESS HOSPITAL IT PROVIDES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT, AND
EMERGENCY CARE SERVICES FOR RESIDENTS OF WORTH COUNTY, GEORGIA PHOEBE
SUMTER MEDICAL CENTER,INC (PSMC),LOCATED IN AMERICUS, GEORGIA,IS AN ACUTE
CARE HOSPITAL IT PROVIDES INPATIENT, OUTPATIENT AND EMERGENCY CARE SERVICES
FOR RESIDENTS OF SUMTER COUNTY, GEORGIA PHOEBE PHYSICIAN GROUP,INC WAS
ESTABLISHED TO ORGANIZE AND OPERATE MEDICAL PRACTICES EXCLUSIVELY FORTHE
BENEFIT OF PPMH, PWMC, AND PSMC PHOEBE FOUNDATION,INC WAS ESTABLISHED TO
RAISE FUNDS OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER TO BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR CHARITABLE,
MEDICAL, EDUCATIONAL AND SCIENTIFIC PURPOSES AT ORIN CONNECTION WITH
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL,INC ORTHE HOSPITAL AUTHORITY OF ALBANY -

DOUGHERTY COUNTY, GEORGIA
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PART VI,LINE 7 - STATE FILING
OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT

GEORGIA




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

IADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL,INC (CORPORATION)IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT
HEALTH CARE ORGANI ZATION THAT EXISTS TO SERVE THE COMMUNITY THE
CORPORATION OPENED IN 1911 TO SERVE THE COM MUNITY BY CARING FOR THE SICK
REGARDLESS OF ABILITY TO PAY AS A TAX-EXEMPT HOSPITAL, THE CORPORATION HAS
NO STOCKHOLDERS OR OWNERS ALL REVENUE AFTER EXPENSES IS REINVESTED IN THE
MISSION TO CARE FORTHE CITIZENS OF THE COMMUNITY - INTO CLINICAL CARE,
HEALTH PROGRAMS, STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY AND FACILITIES, RESEARCH,
AND TEACHING AND TRAINING OF MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS NOWAND FORTHE
FUTURE THE CORPORATION OPERATES AS A CHARITABLE ORGANIZATI ON
CONSISTENT WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)
(3)AND THE "CO MMUNITY BENEFIT STANDARD" OF IRS REVENUE RULING 69-545 THE
CORPORATION TAKES SERIOUSLY IT S RESPONSIBILITY AS THE COMMUNITY'S SAFETY
NET HOSPITAL AND HAS A STRONG RECORD OF MEETING AND EXCEEDING THE
CHARITABLE CARE AND THE ORGANIZATIONAL AND OPERATIONAL STANDARDS REQUIR
ED FOR FEDERAL TAX-EXEMPT STATUS THE CORPORATION DEMONSTRATES A
CONTINUED AND EXPANDING C OMMITMENT TO MEETING ITS MISSION AND SERVING
THE CITIZENS BY PROVIDING COMMUNITY BENEFITS A COMMUNITY BENEFIT IS A
PLANNED, MANAGED, ORGANIZED, AND MEASURED APPROACH TO MEETING ID ENTIFIED
COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS, REQUIRING A PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN THE HEALTHCARE
ORGANIZATI ON AND THE COMMUNITY TO BENEFIT RESIDENTS THROUGH PROGRAMS
AND SERVICES THAT IMPROVE HEALT H STATUS AND QUALITY OF LIFE THE
CORPORATION IMPROVES THE HEALTH AND WELL-BEING OF SOUTHW EST GEORGIA
THROUGH CLINICAL SERVICES, EDUCATION, RESEARCH AND PARTNERSHIPS THAT
BUILD HEA LTH CAPACITY IN THE COMMUNITY THE CORPORATION PROVIDES
COMMUNITY BENEFITS FOR EVERY CITIZ EN IN ITS SERVICE AREA AS WELL AS FORTHE
MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED THE CORPORATION CONDUCTS COMMUNITY NEEDS
ASSESSMENTS AND PAYS CLOSE ATTENTION TO THE NEEDS OF LOWINCOME AND
OTHER VULNERABLE PERSONS AND THE COMMUNITY AT LARGE THE CORPORATION
OFTEN WORKS WITH COMMUNITY GROUPS TO IDENTIFY NEEDS, STRENGTHEN EXISTING
COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AND PLAN NEWLY NEEDED SER VICES IT PROVIDES A WIDE-
RANGING ARRAY OF COMMUNITY BENEFIT SERVICES DESIGNED TO IMPROVE
COMMUNITY HEALTH AND THE HEALTH OF INDIVIDUALS AND TO INCREASE ACCESS TO
HEALTH CARE,IN A DDITION TO PROVIDING FREE AND DISCOUNTED SERVICES TO
PEOPLE WHO ARE UNINSURED AND UNDERINS URED THE CORPORATION'S EXCELLENCE
INCOMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMS WAS RECOGNIZED BY THE PRE STIGIOUS FOSTER
MCGAW PRIZE AWARDED TO THE CORPORATION IN 2003 FORITS BROAD-BASED
OUTREAC HIN BUILDING COLLABORATIVES THAT MAKE MEASURABLE IMPROVEMENTS
IN HEALTH STATUS, EXPAND AC CESSTO CARE AND BUILD COMMUNITY CAPACITY, SO
THAT PATIENTS RECEIVE CARE CLOSEST TO THEIR OWN NEIGHBORHOODS DRAWING
ON A DYNAMIC AND FLEXIBLE STRUCTURE, THE COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROG RAMS ARE
DESIGNED TO RESPOND TO ASSESSED NEEDS AND ARE FOCUSED ON UPSTREAM
PREVENTION AS SOUTHWEST GEORGIA'S LEADING PROVIDER OF COST-EFFECTIVE,
PATIENT-CENTERED HEALTH CARE, THE CORPORATION IS ALSO THE REGION'S LARGEST
EMPLOYER WITH MORE THAN 3,600 MEMBERS OF THE CORP ORATION FAMILY CARING
FORPATIENTS THE CORPORATION PARTICIPATES IN THE MEDICARE AND MEDIC AID
PROGRAMS AND IS ONE OF THE LEADING PROVIDERS OF MEDICAID SERVICES IN
GEORGIA THE FOLL OWING TABLE SUMMARIZES THE AMOUNTS OF CHARGES FOREGONE
(IE,CONTRACTUAL ADJUSTMENTS) AND ESTIMATES THE LOSSES INCURRED BY THE
CORPORATION DUE TO INADEQUATE PAYMENTS BY THESE PROG RAMS AND FOR
INDIGENT/CHARITY THIS TABLE DOES NOT INCLUDE DISCOUNTS OFFERED BY THE
CORPORATION UNDER MANAGED CARE AND OTHER AGREEMENTS CHARGES
ESTIMATED FOREGONE UNREIMBURSED COS T MEDICARE 482,000,000 179,000,000
MEDICAID 184,000,000 68,000,000 INDIGENT/CHARITY 67,000 ,000 25,000,000
733,000,000272,000,000 THE FOLLOWINGIS A SUMMARY OF THE COMMUNITY BENEFI T
ACTIVITIES AND HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVICES OFFERED BY THE CORPORATION
AND ILLUSTRATES TH E ACTIVITIES AND DONATIONS DURING FISCAL YEAR 2014 I
COMMUNITY HEALTH IMPROVEMENT SERVIC ESA COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITALPROVIDED HEALTH EDUCATION SERVICES IN
2014 ATACOST OF 717,866 THESE SERVICES INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING FREE
CLASSES AND SEMINARS - PREPARED CHILDBIRTH CLASSES - REFRESHER CHILDBIRTH
CLASSES - PREGNANCY CL ASSES - BREASTFEEDING CLASSES - LACTATION
CONSULTING - TEEN MAZE - HEALTH TEACHER TRAINING - NUTRITION AND DIABETES
EDUCATION - BREAST CANCER AWARENESS - K-12 HEALTH FAIRS - CANCER
PREVENTION - SUN SAFETY - GOLDEN KEY HEALTH SEMINARS THE CORPORATION IS
INVOLVED IN MANY ACTIVITIES AIMED AT EDUCATING THE COMMUNITY ABOUT
HEALTH-RELATED TOPICS, A QUARTERLY HEALT HINFORMATION NEWSLETTER
DISTRIBUTED TO 22,000 SENIOR CITIZENS AT A COST OF 35,238 AND FRE QUENT
ONGOING HEALTH SEMINARS HELD AT PHOEBE NORTHWEST FREE OF CHARGE AND
ATTRACTING AUDIE NCES RANGING FROM 30 TO 150 PERSONS MEN AND WOMEN'S
HEALTH CONFERENCES THE MEN'S AND WOME N'S HEALTH CONFERENCES ATTRACTED
APPROXIMATELY 700 PARTICIPANTS THE MEN'S CONFERENCE CENT ERED ON
HYPERTENSION, WHILE THE WOMEN'S FOCUS WAS




Form and Line Reference

Explanation

IADDITIONAL INFORMATION

ON BREAST HEALTH SUPPORTED BY OVER 70 VOLUNTEERS, THESE CONFERENCES
PROVIDED BLOOD PRESSU RE, GLUCOSE, AND CHOLESTEROL AND BMI SCREENINGS FOR
EACH PARTICIPANT AND WERE MADE POSSIBL E BY A BROAD COALITION OF PROVIDERS
SUCH AS THE FAITH-BASED INITIATIVE, HEART AND CANCER S OCIETY, CANCER
COALITION OF SOUTH GEORGIA, AND PUBLIC HEALTH AMONG OTHERS GOLDEN KEY
THIS IS A MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATION FORPEOPLE AGE 55 AND OLDER WITH 22,000
MEMBERS, GOLDEN KEY OFFERS PROGRAMS THAT ENCOURAGE HEALTHY LIFESTYLES
INCLUDING THE PRIVILEGE OF WALKING AT T HE CORPORATION'S PHYSICAL MEDICINE
COMPLEX TO ITS MEMBERS, IT PROVIDED A BI-MONTHLY NEWSL ETTER (KEY NOTES) IN
2014, THE UNREIMBURSED COST WAS 61,931 NETWORKOFTRUST THISISA N
ATIONALLY RECOGNIZED PROGRAM AIMED AT TEEN MOTHERS TO PREVENT REPEAT
PREGNANCIES, PROVIDE PARENTING SKILLS AND COMPLETE HIGH SCHOOL THIS
PROGRAM ALSO INCLUDES A TEEN FATHER PROGRA M ALONG WITH OTHER TEENAGED
CHILDREN PROGRAMS INTERNAL EVALUATION SHOWS TEENS PARTICIPATI NG IN THE
PROGRAM ARE LESS LIKELY TO REPEAT A PREGNANCY PRIORTO GRADUATION
NETWORKOF TR UST ENROLLED 134 UNDUPLICATED TEEN PARENTS DURING THE
2013/2014 SCHOOL YEARAT A COST OF 295,460 B COMMUNITY BASED CLINICAL
SERVICES FLU SHOTS AND CANCER SCREENINGS THE CORPORATI ON PROVIDES FREE
FLU SHOTS TO VOLUNTEERS IN 2014, THE CORPORATION ADMINISTERED 717 FLU SH
OTS AT AN UNREIMBURSED COST OF 13,929 THE CORPORATION ALSO PROVIDES FREE
HEALTH SCREENING S TO INDIVIDUALS IN SOUTHWEST GEORGIA IN 2014, THE
CORPORATION PROVIDED CT LOWCANCER LUN G SCREENINGS TO 332 AT-RISK
INDIVIDUALS AT NO COST OFTHE 332 SCREENINGS, THERE WERE NINE CONFIRMED
CASES OF LUNG CANCER WITH FIVE CONSIDERED "CURED" AND FOUR RECEIVING
ACTIVE TRE ATMENT THE ESTIMATED UNREIMBURSED COST WAS 130,054 PHOEBE
PROVIDED MAMMOGRAPHY SCREENING S TO 106 WOMEN AT NO COST TO THE PATIENT
THERE WERE NO CONFIRMED CASES OF BREAST CANCER THE ESTIMATED
UNREIMBURSED COST WAS 44,351 SCHOOL NURSE PROGRAM THE CORPORATION
PLACES NU RSES IN SIXTEEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS, SIX MIDDLE SCHOOLS, AND FOUR
HIGH SCHOOLS IN DOUGHERTY COUNTY WITH A GOAL OF CREATING ACCESS TO CARE
FORSTUDENTS AND STAFF, ASSESSING THE HEALT H CARE STATUS OF EACH
POPULATION REPRESENTED AND EFFECTIVELY ESTABLISHING REFERRALS FORALL
HEALTH CARE NEEDS NURSES ALSO CONDUCTED THE EIGHTH GRADE HEALTH FAIRS
DURING THE 2013/2014 SCHOOL YEAR, THE SCHOOL NURSE PROGRAM COVERED 80,000
STUDENT VISITS THIS PROGRAM IS OPERATED AT A COST OF 828,316 IN 2014 C
HEALTH CARE SUPPORT SERVICES NEWFOUNDATIONS THE CORPORATION OFFERS NEW
FOUNDATIONS BREAST FORMS AND FASHION BOUTIQUE NEWFOUNDATIONS CAT ERS
TO THE PHYSICAL AND MENTAL WELL-BEING OF WOMEN AND THEIR FAMILIES THEY
PROVIDE ONE-ON -ONE POST MASTECTOMY CONSULTATIONTO HELP WOMEN
OVERCOME THEIR ANXIETIES AND FEELBETTER A BOUT THEIR APPEARANCE THEY
CARRY A LARGE VARIETY OF PROSTHESIS AND ALSO HAVE A WIDE SELEC TION OF
CLOTHING THEY CONDUCT SUPPORT GROUPS, SEMINARS AND EXERCISE CLASSES AND
HELP PATI ENTS WITH BREAST CANCER ISSUES THIS DEPARTMENT SAW 2,777 PATIENTS
AND OPERATED AT AN UNRE IMBURSED COST IN 2014 OF 19,910 LIGHTS OF LOVE VANS
LIGHTS OF LOVE DONATED VANS TO THE CO RPORATION TO TRANSPORT CANCER
PATIENTS TO AND FROM THE HOSPITAL FOR THEIR TREATMENTS IN 2 014, PHOEBE
LIGHTS ALMOST DOUBLED THE NUMBER OF TRIPS FROM THE PREVIOUS YEARTO 1,763
AT A NUNREIMBURSED COST OF 242,779 GOVERNMENT SPONSORED ELIGIBILITY
APPLICATIONS TO THE POOR AND NEEDY THE CORPORATION CONTRACTS WITH
CHAMBERLAIN EDMONDS TO PROCESS ELIGIBILITY APPLIC ATIONS ON BEHALF OF THE
POORAND NEEDY THAT MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICAID IN SOME CASES,I T CAN TAKE
UP TO TWO YEARS TO BE DEEMED ELIGIBLE IN 2014 THE CORPORATION PAID 786,558
TO CHAMBERLAIN EDMONDS TO PROCESS THESE APPLICATIONS - INDIGENT
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PATIENT S WHOSE INCOME IS BELOW 125% OF THE FEDERAL
POVERTY LEVELS ARE CLASSIFIED AS INDIGENT AND RECEIVE CARE AT NO COST -
CHARITY FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PATIENTS WHOSE INCOME LEVEL IS BET WEEN 126%
-200% OF THE FEDERAL POVERTY
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Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN: 58-1928247

Name: PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC

990 Schedule H, Supplemental Information

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B.Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines
1y, 3,4, 5d, 61, 7, 10, 11, 121, 14q, 16e, 17¢, 18e, 19¢, 19d, 20d, 21, and 22. If applicable, provide separate descriptions
|Ifor each facility in a facility reporting group, designated by "Facility A," "Facility B," etc.

Form and Line Reference Explanation

FACILITY 1,PHOEBE PUTNEY
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC -
PART V, LINE 3

FACILITY 1,PHOEBE PUTNEY A COMPLETE COPY OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT CAN BE FOUND AT
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC - HTTP //WWW PHO EBE

PART V, LINE 5C PUTNEY COM/MEDIA/FILE/NEEDS_ASSESS/CHNA_COMPLETE PDF

FACILITY 1,PHOEBE PUTNEY OTHER FACTORS THAT WERE USED TO CALCULATE AMOUNTS CHARGED TO PATIENTS
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC - INCLUDED THE NUMBER OF INDIVIDUALS IN A HOUSEHOLD

PART V, LINE 121

FACILITY 1,PHOEBE PUTNEY CASE MANAGEMENT REFERS PATIENTS TO PHOEBE CARES REPRESENTATIVES FOR
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC - SERVICES OTHER THAN AN

PART V, LINE 14G INPATIENT STAY AND A COPY OF THE POLICY IS THEN PROVIDED TO THE PATIENT
FACILITY 1,PHOEBE PUTNEY PHOEBE DETERMINES THE PATIENTS ABILITY TO PAY BASED ON THE FINANCIAL
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL INC - ASSISTANCE POLICY (FA

PART V, LINE 20D P)AND PROVIDES FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE ASINDICATED PATIENTS WHO ARE

ELIGIBLE FOR THE FA

P WILL NOT BE BILLED GROSS CHARGES FOR EMERGENCY AND MEDICALLY NECESSARY
CARE THE CHARGES

BILLED FAP-APPROVED PATIENTS WILL BE DISCOUNTED BY A PERCENTAGE DETERMINED IN
ACCORDANCE

WITH IRS REGULATIONS
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Schedule I . . . OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States 20 1 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule I (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC 58-1928247

m General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants orassistance?. . . . . . . . . - s e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ Yes ™ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds n the Unlted States

m Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to
Form 990, Part 1V, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space 1s needed.

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization If applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | or assistance
or government assistance (book, FMV,
appraisal,
other)
(1) CANCER COALITION 82-0567901 501C3 150,000 GENERAL SUPPORT

OF SOUTH GEORGIA
2332 LAKE PARK DRIVE
ALBANY,GA 31707

(2) FLINT RIVERQUARIUM 02-0687836 501C3 24,000 GENERAL SUPPORT
INC

117 PINE AVENUE
ALBANY,GA 31701

(3) ALBANY MARATHON 26-1750573 501C3 20,000 GENERAL SUPPORT
INC

112 N FRONT STREET
ALBANY,GA 31701

(4) ALBANY CHAMBER 58-0134930 501C3 100,000 GENERAL SUPPORT
FOUNDATION

225 WBROAD AVENUE
ALBANY,GA 31701

(5)HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 58-6001516 GOV 350,000 GENERAL SUPPORT
OF ALBANY
DOUGHERTY COUNTY
PO BOX 3770
ALBANY,GA 31706

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed intheline 1 table. . . . . . .+ . .+ .+ .« .+« .+ .+« . . [ 5

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthelinel table. . . . . .+ .+ + .+ +« « o & & & 4 4w e e a e e ..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50055P Schedule I (Form 990) 2013



Schedule I (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part III can be duplicated If additional space Is needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of (c)Amount of (d)Amount of (e)Method of valuation (book,| (f)Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)
(1) EDUCATIONAL LOANS 97 119,521

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part I1I, column (b), and any other additional information.

Return Reference Explanation

SCHEDULEI,PAGE 1,PARTI, BOARD APPROVALIS REQUIRED FOR MAJOR CONTRIBUTIONS AND FOLLOWUP WITH THE GRANTEE FOR REPORTING USE OF THE FUNDS
LINE 2 EMPLOYEE MUST BE EMPLOYED AS A REGULAR FULL TIME EMPLOYEE (64+ HOURS PER PAY PERIOD) FOR AT LEAST ONE YEAR, 12
MONTHS THEY MUST SCORE A "MEETS EXPECTATIONS" OR GREATER ON THEIR LAST EVALUATION THE EMPLOYEE MUST MAINTAIN A
SEMESTER OR QUARTER GPA OF 2 5 FOR UNDERGRADUATE STUDIES AND 3 0 FOR GRADUATE STUDIES TO RECEIVE TUITION
ASSISTANCE EMPLOYEE MUST SUBMIT A COPY OF GRADE TO THE BENEFITS DEPARTMENT AND MANAGER AFTER THE COMPLETION OF
EACH COURSE AN EMPLOYEE RECEIVING TUITION ASSISTANCE IS REQUIRED TO WORK FORPHOEBE ONE YEAR, FULL-TIME UPON
DEGREE COMPLETION OR CESSATION FROM THE DEGREE PROGRAM

Schedule I (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 23.

2013

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

INC

58-1928247

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

la

Check the appropiate box(es) If the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part III to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[T First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [T Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [T Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[T Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g, maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes in line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, officers, including the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods

used by a related organization to establish compensation of the CEO /Executive Director, but explain in Part III
I_ Written employment contract

I Compensation survey or study

I_ Compensation committee
[T Independent compensation consultant

[T Form 990 of other organizations [T Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate In, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate In, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?
Any related organization?
If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe iIn Part II1

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe in Part I1I

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
inPartIII

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
ib
2
4a No
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a No
6b No
7 No
8 No
9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 500537 Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013 Page 2

Im Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies If additional space 1s needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule ], report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (11) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual

(A) Name and Title (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of (F) Compensation
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) Other other deferred benefits columns reported as deferred
compensation iy reportable compensation (B)(1)-(D) In prior Form 990
P compensatlon compensatlon
See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Schedule J (Form 990) 2013

Page 3

m Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for PartI, lines 1a, 1b, 3,4a,4b, 4c,5a,5b,6a,6b,7,and 8, and forPart II
Also complete this part for any additional information

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE J,PAGE 1, PART I, LINE
3

NONE OF THE INDIVIDUAL BOARD MEMBERS OR OFFICERS ARE COMPENSATED BY THE FILING ORGANIZATION THE FILING
ORGANIZATION,INSTEAD, RELIES ON THE METHODS USED BY PPHS TO ESTABLISH COMPENSATION OF THE CEO AND EXECUTIVE
OFFICERS COMPENSATION DETERMINATION BY PPHS INCLUDES AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION COMMITTEE, INDEPENDENT
COMPENSATION CONSULTANT AND SURVEYS, AND BOARD APPROVAL THESE METHODS ARE WELL DOCUMENTED

SCHEDULE J,PAGE 1,PART I, LINE
4

JOEL WERNICK 0 930,735 0 JOE AUSTIN 0 79,900 0 KERRY LOUDERMILK 0 76,500 0 DOUG PATTEN 0 45,600 0 LAURA SHEARER 0 10,5600
DAVID BARANSKI 0 53,130 0 THOMAS SULLIVANO0 15,1900

SCHEDULE J, PART III

PART I, LINE 4 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 457(B) THE DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN IS AN ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT PLAN
OFFERED THROUGH PHOEBE PUTNEY THE 457(B) PLAN IS A NON-QUALIFIED RETIREMENT PLAN THAT ALLOWS ONE TO DEFER ADDITIONAL
DOLLARS TOWARDS RETIREMENT HIGHLIGHTS INCLUDE O NOT LIMITED BY THE AMOUNTS DEFERRED INTO THE PHOEBE 403(B) O PLAN IS
SUBJECT TO ANNUAL DEFERRAL LIMITS SET BY THE IRS O PERIRS REGULATIONS, EACH PARTICIPANT IS A GENERALUNSECURED
CREDITOR OF THE PLAN SPONSOR, CREATING A RISK OF FORFEITURE SENIOR VICE PRESIDENTS AND ABOVE AND PHYSICIANS MAKING
OVER 115,000 ARE ELIGIBLE TO PARTICIPATE IN THE 457(B) PLAN SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN B(II) CERTAIN EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
AND PHYSICIANS ARE ELIGIBLE FOR BONUS/INCENTIVE PAYMENTS THESE PAYMENTS ARE RELIANT ON VARIOUS ORGANIZATIONAL AND
PERSONAL GOALS ESTABLISHED BY A FORMAL PROCESS TO RECOGNIZE PERFORMANCE, AND TO OPERATE IN KEEPING WITH THE
ORGANIZATION'S OBLIGATIONS AS A TAX-EXEMPT CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN C A SUBSTANTIAL
PORTION OF THE AMOUNT REPORTED IN COLUMN C OF SCHEDULE J, PART II (RETIREMENT AND OTHER DEFERRED COMPENSATION) FOR
EMPLOYEES IDENTIFIED IN PART I, LINE 4,IS A SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PROGRAM THE PURPOSE OF THE PLANISTO
PROVIDE A RETIREMENT BENEFIT FORAFFECTED EXECUTIVES CONSISTENT WITH THE BENEFIT AVAILABLE TO EMPLOYEES NOT IMPACTED
BY IRS COMPENSATION LIMITS ON DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS THE AMOUNTS REPORTED AS SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT
COMPENSATION FORAFFECTED EMPLOYEES REPRESENTS CREDITED, BUT NOT VESTED, RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND IS AVAILABLE IN
FUTURE PERIODS TO THE EMPLOYEE SUBJECT TO CONTINUING EMPLOYMENT THE HEALTH SYSTEM MAINTAINS OWNERSHIP OF THE
FUNDS ALLOCATED TO THE PARTICIPANT PRIORTO NORMAL RETIREMENT AGE, THE HEALTH SYSTEM RETAINS AT LEAST THREE YEARS OF
DEPOSITS WHICH ARE SUBJECT TO CONTINUING EMPLOYMENT FOR THE PARTICIPANT TO RECEIVE THE FUNDS THIS PLAN IS A DEFINED

CONTRIBUTION ACCOUNT BASED AND PARTICIPANT DIRECTED INVESTMENT PROGRAM THAT IS EMPLOYER FUNDED

Schedule J (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

Software ID:
Software Version:

EIN:
Name:

INC

58-1928247
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F) Cgmpensatéon
— _ reported in prior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (i) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-E7
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
JOEL WERNICK )
CEO/PRES/BRD an 789,660 6,868 987,388 15,771 1,800,187
MEMBER
JOE AUSTIN )
SVP/COO (n 464,774 11,547 96,697 18,592 591,610
KERRY LOUDERMILK (1)
SVP/CFO (n 415,992 42,500 10,251 122,531 18,906 610,180
THOMAS CHAMBLESS (1)
SVP GENERAL (II) 417,430 8,455 5,100 75 431,060
COUNSEL
DOUG PATTEN SVP (1)
cMo () 368,814 8,456 90,500 24,579 492,349
LAURA SHEARER SVP (1) 259,948 13,422 61,509 9,903 344,782
CNO ()
DAVID BARANSKI (1)
SVP HR an 251,688 15,314 121,736 1,302 390,040
THOMAS SULLIVAN (1)
VP STRATEGIC PLAN () 208,218 13,325 65,430 22,186 309,159
DOUG CALHOUN () 281,606 5,809 5,100 14,062 306,577
CHIEF MIO ()
BIPIN AGARWAL (1) 233,033 966 4,744 19,681 258,424
CHIEF PHYSICIST ()
SAM PEAVY m 199,903 12 14,764 214,679
RN/HOME CARE ()
RODOLPH GILMORE () 141,322 56,219 521 4,144 23,063 225,269
PHARMACIST ()
PAUL PFEIFER CORP (1) 190,468 3,543 3,867 8,745 206,623
DIR OF PHARM SV ()
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Schedule K
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

= Attach to Form 990.

I See separate instructions.

kInformation about Schedule K (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Employer identification number

INC 58-1928247
m Bond Issues
(h)On .
(g) Defeased behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date 1ssued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO
A CO GA 2010 58-6001516 NONENONEN 07-09-2010 99,000,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO
B CO GA 2008 58-6001516 NONENONEN 12-07-2012 97,005,000 |SEE PART VI X X X
HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO
C COGA 2012 58-6001516 012170EC6 12-13-2012 114,306,593 |SEE PART VI X X X
X2 Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 1,525,000 3,130,000 2,063,126
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased
3  Total proceeds of issue 99,000,000 97,005,000 114,306,593
4 Gross proceeds In reserve funds
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 359,731 906,593
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 98,640,269 113,400,000
11 Other spent proceeds 97,005,000
12 Other unspent proceeds
13 Year of substantial completion 2011 2012 2012
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds Issued as part of a current refunding i1ssue? X X X
15 Were the bonds Issued as part of an advance refunding i1ssue? X X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X X
allocation of proceeds?
Private Business Use
A B (o D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned
X X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X X
financed property?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50193E

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013



Schedule K (Form 990) 2013 Page 2
m Private Business Use (Continued)
B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business use
X X X
of bond-financed property?
b If"Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X X
d If"Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other
outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities .
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government L3 1720 %
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used In a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section
501 (c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
Total of lines 4 and 5 1720 %
Does the bond issue meet the private security or payment test? X X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond financed property to a
nongovernmental person other thana 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were X X X
Issued?
b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed of
c If"Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1141-12 and1 145-2?
9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that all nonqualified
bonds of the iIssue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under X X X
Regulations sections 1 141-12 and 1 145-27
LCIAEAA Arbitrage
A B C
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T? X X X
2 If"No" to line 1, did the following apply?
a Rebate not due yet? X X X
b Exception to rebate?
c No rebate due?
If you checked "No rebate due” in line 2¢, provide In
Part VI the date the rebate computation was performed
3 Is the bond issue a variable rate issue? X X X
4a Has the organization or the governmental iIssuer entered X X X
into a qualified hedge with respect to the bond issue?
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was the hedge terminated?

Schedule K (Form 990) 2013
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Page 3
LC1aEAA Arbitrage (Continued)
A B (o D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
5a Were gross proceeds Iinvested In a guaranteed investment X X X
contract (GIC)?
b Name of provider
Term of GIC
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary X X X
period?
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor
X X X
the requirements of section 1487
Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B (o D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure
that violations of federal tax requirements are timely i1dentified
and corrected through the voluntary closing agreement program If
self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations?
.m Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions).
Return Reference Explanation
SCHEDULE K- DATE REBATE HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO CO,GA 2010 10/31/11 HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO CO, GA 2008 06/07/13 HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO CO, GA
COMPUTATION PERFORMED 2012 06/13/13




Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE K- ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO CO,GA 2010 PARTI,COLUMN FRENOVATION,IMPROVEMENTS AND
CONSTRUCTION OF FACILITIES PART IV, LINE 2C SINCE THE BOND PROCEEDS HAVE BEEN SPENT, A SPENDING
EXCEPTION WAS MET, AND THE DEBT SERVICE FUND WAS OPERATED ON A BONA FIDE BASIS, NO FURTHER
REBATE CALCULATION IS NECESSARY HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO CO, GA 2008 PART I, COLUMN F REISSUANCE
OF SERIES 2008A AND 2008B REVENUE CERTIFICATES PART IV, LINE 2C SINCE THE BOND PROCEEDS HAVE
BEEN SPENT, A SPENDING EXCEPTION WAS MET, AND THE DEBT SERVICE FUND WAS OPERATED ON A BONA FIDE
BASIS,NO FURTHER CALCULATION IS NECESSARY HOSP AUTH OF ALBANY-DO CO,GA 2012 PARTI,COLUMN F
FINANCING THE COSTS OF MAKING CERTAIN ADDITIONS, EXTENSIONS, AND CAPITALIMPROVEMENTS TO THE
HEALTH CARE SYSTEM PART IV, LINE 2C SINCE THE BOND PROCEEDS HAVE BEEN SPENT, A SPENDING
EXCEPTION WAS MET, AND THE DEBT SERVICE FUND WAS OPERATED ON A BONA FIDE BASIS, NO FURTHER
REBATE CALCULATION IS NECESSARY
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

k- Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
e Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC

Employer identification number

58-1928247

990 Schedule O, Supplemental Information

Return Reference

Explanation

FORM 990

FORM 990, PART [X, LINE 24A SUBSIDY TO PHY SICIAN CLINICS FOR LOSS ASSOCIATED TO LOW-
INCOME PATIENTS

FORM 990, PART V, LINE4B

CAYMAN ISLANDS, BERMUDA, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, LINE
6

THE SOLE MEMBER OF PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC SHALL BE PHOEBE PUTNEY HEALTH
SYSTEM, INC

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, LINE
7A

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF PPHS HAS THE RIGHT TO APPOINT DIRECTORS OF THE FILING
ORGANIZATION

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, LINE
7B

THE MEMBER SHALL HAVE THE FOLLOWING RESPONSIBILITIES - THE MEMBER SHALL SELECT OR
REMOVE

THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICERS - THE MEMBER SHALL APPROVE ALL AMENDMENTS TO THE
ORGANIZATION

'S ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BY LAWS BEFORE THEY MAY BECOME EFFECTIVE - THE
MEMBER SHA

LL APPROVE ANY ANNUAL OPERATING OR CAPITAL BUDGETS - THE MEMBER SHALL APPOINT OR
REMOVET

HE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, LINE
11B

THE INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTING FIRM THAT PREPARES THE FORM 990 (BASED UPON INFORMATION
PROVIDE

D BY THE ORGANIZATION) PROVIDES A COMPLETE COPY OF THE RETURN WITH APPLICABLE
SCHEDULES TO

BE REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT PERFORMS A DETAILED REVIEW WHICH CONSISTS OF
REVIEW

ING THE FINANCIAL DATA, THE NARRATIVES DISCLOSED, AND OTHER FACTS PRESENTED ON THE
RETURN

UPON REVIEW, THE FORM 990 IS THEN FORWARDED TO THE FINANCE COMMITTEE FOR THEIR REVIEW,
TO

GAIN THER COMMENTS AND APPROVAL UPON APPROVAL FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE, THE FORM
990

AND RELATED SCHEDULES ARE PROVIDED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS FOR REVIEW AND FEEDBACK
ONCE THE

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY ALL APPLICABLE PARTIES, A COPY OF THE FINAL VERSION IS PROVIDED
TO

ALL MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY PRIOR TO FILING WITH THE INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, LINE
12C

ON AN ANNUAL BASIS, PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL (PPMH) BOARD MEMBERS AS WELL AS
ALL OF

FICERS COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE IS ADMINISTERED
B

Y THE PHOEBE PUTNEY HEALTH SY STEM (PPHS) COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT AND THE DOCUMENT
ASKS EACH

INDIVIDUAL TO DISCLOSE ANY PERSONAL, BUSINESS, OR OTHER AFFILIATIONS AND MONETARY
AMOUNT |

F APPLICABLE THAT THEY OR THER IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS HAVE HAD WITHIN THE PAST 12
MONTH

S WITH PPMH OR ANY RELATED ENTITIES ALL RESPONSES ARE THEN EVALUATED BY THE PPHS
COMPLIAN

CEDEPARTMENT IN THE CASE OF AN EXISTING CONFLICT, THE INDIVIDUAL WITH THE CONFLICT OF IN
TEREST IS EXCLUDED FROM THE DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL SO SUCH TRANSACTIONS

FORM 990, PAGE 6, PART VI, LINE
19

THE ORGANIZATION MAKES AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ITS CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND AUDITED
FINANC

IAL STATEMENTS ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE, BY PROVIDING COPIES UPON REQUEST, AND BY
INS

PECTION AT THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES OF THE ORGANIZATION

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE11G

CONTRACT SERVICE FEES 16,154,850 7,542,436 0 CONTRACT STAFFING FEES 2,490,845 119,954 0 CO
NSULTANT FEES 418,402 1,097,239 0 PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,362,255 2,175 0 INTERCOMPANY
ALLOCAT

ED COST 17,143,325 7,679,732 0 OTHER PATIENT RELATED SERV 4,901,927 0 0

FORM 990, PART X|, LINES

GIFT SHOP COGS 458,764 RENTAL EXPENSES 507,560 GIFT SHOP COGS -458,764 RENTAL EXPENSES -
507,560

FORM 990, PART X|, LINES

AMORTIZATION OF NET GAIN 1,071,559 AMORTIZATION OF PRIOR SERVICE COST 224,715 CHANGE IN
IN

TEREST IN NET ASSETS OF PHOEBE FND 3,661,146 NET ACTUARIAL GAIN 27,616,806 OTHER CHANGES
I
N NET ASSETS 131,242 TOTAL CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 32,705,468
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

= Attach to Form 990.

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

= Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
Ik See separate instructions.
k- Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov /form990.

OMB No 1545-0047

2013

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC

Employer identification number

58-1928247

IEEREHEl 1dentification of Disregarded Entities Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity

(b)

Primary activity

Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(c)

(d)

Total iIncome

(e) ()]
End-of-year assets Direct controlling
entity

IEXYTEil 1dentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.

(a)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)

Primary activity

(c)
Legal domicile (state
or foreign country)

(d)

Exempt Code section

(e) 0] (9)
Public chanty status Direct controlling Section 512(b)
(if section 501(c)(3)) entity (13) controlled
entity?

Yes No

(1) PHOEBE PUTNEY HEALTH SYSTEM INC
PO BOX 3770

ALBANY, GA 317063770
58-2001014

HEALTHCARE

GA 501C3

11C NA No

(2) PHOEBE FOUNDATION INC
PO BOX 3770

ALBANY, GA 317063770
58-1847104

FOUNDATION

GA 501C3

11A NA No

(3) PHOEBE PHYSCIAN GROUP INC
PO BOX 3770

ALBANY, GA 317063770
26-3792403

HEALTHCARE

GA 501C3

(4) PHOEBE WORTH MEDICAL CENTER INC
PO BOX 545

SYLVESTER, GA 317910545
38-3647394

HEALTHCARE

GA 501C3

(5) PHOEBE SUMTER MEDICAL CENTER INC
126 HIGHWAY 280 WEST

AMERICUS, GA 317198645
26-3975185

HEALTHCARE

GA 501C3

(6) SOUTH GEORGIA SHARED SERVICES INC
417 WEST THIRD AVENUE

ALBANY, GA 317011943
46-2746977

COOPERATIV

GA 501C3

N/A

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50135Y

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 2

EETREiid Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because It had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) (6)) (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity| Legal Direct Predominant Share of Share of |Disproprtionate| Code V-UBI | General or| Percentage
related organization domicile| controlling income(related, |total income |end-of-year| allocations? |amount in box| managing | ownership
(state or entity unrelated, assets 20 of partner?
foreign excluded from Schedule K-1
country) tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes | No

-14¥A"A Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V,
line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) g (h) 0]
Name, address, and EIN of Pnmary activity Legal Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total [Share of end-of- Percentage Section 512
related organization domicile entity (C corp, S corp, income year ownership (b)(13)
(state or foreign or trust) assets controlled
country) entity?
Yes No
(1) PHOEBE HEALTH HEALTHCARE GA N/A No
PARTNERS INC
PO BOX 3770
ALBANY, GA 317063770
58-2198241
(2) PHOEBE PUTNEY HEALTH HEALTHCARE GA N/A No
VENTURES INC
PO BOX 3770
ALBANY, GA 317063770
58-1963401
(3) PHOEBE DORMINY HEALTHCARE GA N/A No

MEDICAL CENTER INC

PO BOX 3770
ALBANY, GA 317063770
45-2041878

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013 Page 3

Transactions With Related Organizations Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III, or IV of this schedule Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage I1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?

a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | Yes
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) 1le No
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f No
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g No
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) ih No
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease offacilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j | Yes
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1k | Yes
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l | Yes
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im| Yes
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in No
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1lo | Yes
p Remmbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p No
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r | Yes
s Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s No

2 Ifthe answerto any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Schedule R (Form 990) 2013

Page 4

IEEYTEZ28 Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross

revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0] (9) (h) (i) 6)] (k)

Name, address, and EIN of entity Pnmary activity Legal Predominant | Are all partners Share of Share of Disproprtionate Code V?UBI | General or Percentage

domicile Income section total end-of-year allocations? amount In managing ownership

(state or (related, 501(c)(3) Income assets box 20 partner?

foreign unrelated, organizations? of Schedule

country) |excluded from K-1

tax under (Form 1065)
sections 512-
514)
Yes| No Yes No Yes No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013
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Page B

.m Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Return Reference

Explanation

SCHEDULE R

PHOEBE DORMINY MEDICAL CENTER'S TAX-EXEMPT STATUS WAS REVOKED ON DECEMBER 15,2013 THE ORGANIZATION IS CURRENTLY IN
THE PROCESS OF REINSTATING THEIR TAX-EXEMPT STATUS SOUTH GEORGIA SHARED SERVICES,INC HAS APPLIED FORRECOGNITION
OF EXEMPTION UNDER SECTION 501(C)(3)OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE THE APPLICATION IS STILL PENDING

Schedule R (Form 990) 2013



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

58-1928247

Name:
INC

Form 990, Schedule R, Part II - Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

(a) (b) (o) (d) (e) (f) (9)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling |Section 512
(state section status entity (b)(13)
or foreign (if section 501 (c) controlled
country) (3)) entity?
Yes No
(1)PHOEBE PUTNEY HEALTH SYSTEM INC HEALTHCARE GA 501C3 11C NA No
PO BOX 3770
ALBANY, GA 317063770
58-2001014
(1)PHOEBE FOUNDATION INC FOUNDATION GA 501C3 11A NA No
PO BOX 3770
ALBANY, GA 317063770
58-1847104
(2)PHOEBE PHYSCIAN GROUP INC HEALTHCARE GA 501C3 9 NA No
PO BOX 3770
ALBANY, GA 317063770
26-3792403
(3)PHOEBE WORTH MEDICAL CENTER INC HEALTHCARE GA 501C3 3 NA No
PO BOX 545
SYLVESTER, GA 317910545
38-3647394
(4)PHOEBE SUMTER MEDICAL CENTER INC HEALTHCARE GA 501C3 3 NA No
126 HIGHWAY 280 WEST
AMERICUS, GA 317198645
26-3975185
(5)SOUTH GEORGIA SHARED SERVICES INC COOPERATIV GA 501C3 3 N/A No
417 WEST THIRD AVENUE
ALBANY, GA 317011943
46-2746977




lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS | As Filed Data - | DLN: 93493139004385|

TY 2013 GeneralDependencySmall

Name: PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
INC
EIN: 58-1928247
]
Business Name or Person Name:
Taxpayer Identification Number:

Form, Line or Instruction
Reference:

Regulations Reference:
Description: WAIVE NOL CARRYBACK

Attachment Information: YEAR ENDING: JULY 31, 2014 58-1928247 PHOEBE PUTNEY
MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC. P.O. BOX 3770 ALBANY, GA 31706-
3770 NOL CARRYBACK ELECTION UNDER IRC SECTION 172(B)(3),
THE TAXPAYER ELECTS TO RELINQUISH THE ENTIRE CARRYBACK
PERIOD WITH RESPECT TO ANY REGULAR TAX AND AMT NET
OPERATING LOSS INCURRED DURING THE CURRENT TAX YEAR.
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Directors
Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Albany, Georgia

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc.
(Corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of July 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related
statements of operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

Continued
1
) P.O. Box 71309 Five Concourse Parkway
2617 Gillionville Road Suite 1250
Albany, GA 31708-1309 Atlanta, GA 30328
Tel. (229) 883-7878 Tel. (404) 220-8494

Fax (229) 435-3152 Fax (229) 435-3152




An audit mvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Corporation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 1n order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate 1 the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained 1s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc. as of July 31, 2014 and 2013, and the
results of 1ts operations and changes in net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 9, 2014, on our consideration of Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc ’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting
or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospatal, Inc.’s internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

@ S Tuckea UL

Albany/ Georgia
December 9, 2014




PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS, July 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts ot $28,000,000 in 2014 and
$36,000,000 in 2013

Supplies, at lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market

Estimated third-party payor settlements

Other current assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital improvements

Property and equipment, net

Other assets:
Interest in net assets of Phoebe Foundation, Inc.
Deferred financing cost
Goodwill and other assets

Total other assets

Total assets

2014

69,240,194

90,848,637
10,538,133
1,514,037

11,647,392

183,788,393

373,107
289,915,355
15,165,627
3,045,923

125,230,662

143,442,212

$617.519.067

2013

$ 51,192,263

101,079,896
11,454,190
8,250,252
12,858,260

184,834,861

3,412,161
313,040,999
11,504,481
3,188,380
125,334,927

140,027,788

$ 641,315,809



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS, July 31, 2014 and 2013

2014

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portion
Accrued pension cost
Related party payables
Derivative financial instruments

Total liabilities
Net assets:

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 6,003,553
17,329,340
23,833,721

47,166,614
297,589,914
68,031,420
19,778,683
8,087,979

440,654,610

167,626,216
7,274,971
1,963,270

176,864,457

$617.519.067

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

4

2013

$ 5,423,553
13,227,078
30,969,364

49,619,995
303,593,467
103,153,525

14,515,863

6,795,221

477,678,071

157,360,442
4,496,165
1,781,131

163,637,738

$ 641,315,809



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013

2014

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts)
Provision for bad debts
Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee health and welfare
Medical supplies and other
Professional tees
Purchased services
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses
Operating loss
Nonoperating gains (losses):
Investment income (loss)
Loss on impairment ot goodwill

Total nonoperating losses

Excess expenses

$ 542,620,927

(_75,589,368)

467,031,559
21,020,112

488,051,671
177,436,590
49,326,169
189,204,231
1,362,255
45,399,698
36,876,756
7,322,538
506,928,237

(_18,876,566)

( 602,183)

( 602,183)

( 19,478,749)

Continued
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2013

$ 574,437,910

(_79,064,262)
495,373,648
20,313,993

515,687,641
184,058,632
73,858,218
189,558,888
2,775,816
41,693,192
32,778,369
7,468,176
532,191,291
(_16,503,650)
9,294,831
(_43,929,294)
(_34.,634.,463)

( 51,138,113)



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, Continued

for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Change in interest in net assets of Phoebe Foundation, Inc. $ 111,743
Net assets released from restrictions 588,458
Net actuarial gain 27,616,806
Amortization of prior service cost 224715
Amortization of net gain 1,071,559
Other changes in unrestricted net assets 131,242
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets 10,265,774
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Change in interest in net assets of Phoebe
Foundation, Inc. 3,367,264
Net assets released trom restriction ( 588,458)
Increase (decrease) in temporarily
restricted net assets 2,778,806
Permanently restricted net assets:
Change in interest in net assets ot Phoebe
Foundation, Inc. 182,139
Increase (decrease) in net assets 13,226,719
Net assets, beginning of year 163,637,738

Net assets, end ot year $ 176,864,457

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

6

2013
$( 723,870)
1,208,440
39,447,559
181,422
7,064,269

( 3,388)

(_3,963,681)

670,958
(__1,208,440)

(__ 537,482)

200,033
( 4.301,130)
167,938,868

$ 163,637,738



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:

Realized gain and changes in unrealized gain
on investments

Depreciation and amortization

Change in interest in net assets of Phoebe
Foundation, Inc.

Loss on impairment of goodwill

Change in derivative financial instruments

Changes in:
Receivables
Supplies

Estimated third-party payor settlements

Other assets

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued pension cost

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of assets limited as to use

Sale of assets limited as to use

Cash received through lease of Palmyra

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Continued

7

2014

$ 13,226,719

( 135,217)
36,876,756

( 3,661,146)
1,292,758

10,231,259
916,057
6,736,215
1,457,590

( 3,033,381)
(35,122,105)

28,785,505

(13,751,112)

3,174,271

(10,576,841)

2013

$( 4,301,130)

( 1,772,749)
32,778,369

( 147,121)
43,929,294
( 7,240,251)

(13.,435,212)
( 1,121,813)
( 2,596,196)
( 6,653,829)
( 3,684,035)
(35,745.,817)

9,510

(26,686,179)
( 3.735,961)
19,906,062
17,316,845

6,800,767



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, Continued
for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on short-term debt $ -
Payments on long-term debt ( 5,423,553)
Proceeds trom issuance ot long-term debt -
Advances (to) from related parties 5,262,820
Net cash used by tinancing activities ( 160,733)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 18,047,931
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 51,192,263
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 69,240,194
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ 7,136,000

2013

$(100,000,000)
(116,074,091)
211,311,593
( 21,794,771)
( 26,557,269)
( 19.746,992)

70,939,255

$ _51,192.263

$ __7.700,000

e In 2013, the Corporation acquired certain assets and liabilities as a result of leasing the
hospital formerly known as Palmyra Park Hospital, LLC from the Hospital Authority of
Albany-Dougherty County, Georgia. See Note 8 for additional information related to

the lease.

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies

Organization

Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc., (Corporation) located in Albany, Georgia, is a
not-for-protit acute care hospital which operates satellite clinics in the surrounding counties.
The Corporation provides inpatient, outpatient and emergency care services for residents of
Southwest Georgia. Admitting physicians are primarily practitioners in the local area. The
Corporation is a single operating entity and is a wholly owned subsidiary of Phoebe Putney
Health System, Inc. (System).

Reorganization

Etfective September 1, 1991, the Hospital Authority ot Albany-Dougherty County, Georgia
(Authority) implemented a reorganization plan for the Hospital whereby all the assets,
management and governance of the Hospital was transferred to Phoebe Putney Memorial
Hospital, Inc., a not-for-profit corporation, qualified as an organization described in Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, pursuant to a lease and transfer agreement. During
2009, the lease term was renewed for an additional forty years with a nominal annual lease
payment.

Etfective August 1, 2012, the lease and transter agreement between the Corporation and the
Authority was amended and restated. The amendment was made for the transfer and
inclusion of the hospital formerly known as Palmyra Park Hospital, LLC (Palmyra) which
was acquired by the Authority on December 15, 2011, for approximately $195 million. The
amendment included the extension of the lease for a term of forty years trom the date of the
current amendment.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that atfect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could difter from those estimates.

Continued



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include certain investments in certificates of deposit with original
maturities of twelve months or less. The Corporation routinely invests its surplus operating
tunds in highly liquid money market mutual funds.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable are reduced by an allowance for doubttul accounts. In evaluating the
collectability ot accounts receivable, the Corporation analyzes its past history and identifies
trends for each of its major payor sources of revenue to estimate the appropriate allowance
for doubttul accounts and provision for bad debts. Management regularly reviews data about
these major payor sources of revenue in evaluating the sufficiency of the allowance for
doubttul accounts. For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have
third-party coverage, the Corporation analyzes contractually due amounts and provides an
allowance for doubttul accounts and a provision for bad debts, it necessary (for example, for
expected uncollectible deductibles and copayments on accounts for which the third-party
payor has not yet paid, or for payors who are known to be having financial difficulties that
make the realization ot amounts due unlikely). For receivables associated with selt-pay
patients (which includes both patients without insurance and patients with deductible and
copayment balances due for which third-party coverage exists for part of the bill), the
Corporation records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of service on the basis
of its past experience, which indicates that many patients are unable or unwilling to pay the
portion of their bill for which they are financially responsible. The ditference between the
standard rates (or the discounted rates, it negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after
all reasonable collection efforts have been exhausted is charged off against the allowance for
doubtful accounts.

The Corporation’s allowance tor doubtful accounts for fiscal year 2014 decreased
approximately 1% as a percentage of selt-pay accounts receivable compared to fiscal year
2013. The decrease was due to several factors, including a decrease in the accounts
receivable of Palmyra which was significantly aged as of July 31, 2013 and therefore
required a higher allowance for doubttul accounts. These accounts were written off in fiscal
year 2014 and theretore no longer require an allowance for doubtful accounts.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Supplies

Supplies, which consist primarily ot drugs, tood, and medical supplies, are valued at first-in,
tirst-out cost, but not in excess ot market.

Investments

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities are measured at fair value in the balance sheets. Investments without a readily
determinable fair value are evaluated for the applicability of the cost or equity method.
Investments qualitying for the equity method are stated at quoted net asset value of shares
held at year end. Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses on
investments, interest and dividends) is included in excess revenues (expenses) unless the
income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains and losses on investments are
excluded from excess revenues (expenses) unless the investments are trading securities.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Corporation has entered into interest rate swap agreements as part of its interest rate risk
management strategy. These arrangements are accounted for under the provisions of FASB
ASC 815 Derivatives and Hedging. FASB ASC 815 establishes accounting and reporting
standards requiring that derivative instruments be recorded at tair value as either an asset or
liability.

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as a cash tflow hedge (i.e., hedging
the exposure to variability in expected future cash tlows that is attributable to a particular
risk), the eftective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument is reported as a
component of unrestricted net assets. The ineffective component, if any, is recorded in
excess revenues (expenses) in the period in which the hedge transaction aftects earnings. It
the hedging relationship ceases to be highly eftective or it becomes probable that an expected
transaction will no longer occur, gains or losses on the derivative are recorded in excess
revenues (expenses). For derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments, the
unrealized gain or loss is recognized in nonoperating gains (losses) during the period of
change.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include designated assets set aside by the Board of Directors for
future capital improvements, over which the Board retains control and may at its discretion
subsequently, use for other purposes.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated usetul life of each class of depreciable asset and is computed on the straight-line
method. Interest cost incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital
assets is capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Gitts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted
support, and are excluded from excess revenues (expenses), unless explicit donor stipulations
specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit
restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts ot cash or other assets that
must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit
donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in
service.

Beneficial Interest in Net Assets of Foundation

The Corporation accounts for the activities of Phoebe Foundation, Inc. in accordance with
FASB ASC 958-20, Not-For-Profit Entities, Financially Interrelated Entities. FASB ASC
958-20 establishes reporting standards for transactions in which a donor makes a contribution
to a not-for-protit organization which accepts the assets on behalf of or transfers these assets
to a beneticiary which is specitied by the donor. Phoebe Foundation, Inc. accepts assets on
behalt of the Corporation.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Goodwill

Under FASB authoritative guidance, goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are
no longer amortized, but are tested for impairment annually and more frequently in the event
of an impairment indicator. The accounting standard also requires that intangible assets with
definite lives be amortized over their respective estimated useful lives, and reviewed
whenever events or circumstances indicate impairment may exist.

The Corporation assesses qualitative tactors to determine whether the existence ot events or
circumstances leads to a determination that it is more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. If, after assessing the totality of events or
circumstances, the Corporation determines it is more likely than not that the fair value of a
reporting unit is less than its carrying amount, then performing the two-step impairment test
is required. If the two-step impairment test is determined to be necessary, and in step two the
carrying value of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its implied fair value, an impairment
loss equal to the difterence will be recorded.

In accordance with the accounting standard, the Corporation assesses goodwill for impairment
on an annual basis. See Note 7 tfor goodwill disclosures.

Deferred Financing Cost

Costs related to the issuance of long-term debt were deferred and are being amortized using
the straight-line method, which approximates the effective interest method, over the life of
the related debt.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Corporation has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been
restricted by donors to be maintained by the Corporation in perpetuity.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Excess Expenses

The statement ot operations and changes in net assets includes excess expenses. Changes in
unrestricted net assets which are excluded from excess expenses, consistent with industry
practice, include unrealized gains and losses on investments other than trading securities,
permanent transfers of assets to and from aftiliates for other than goods and services, and
contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired using contributions which by
donor restriction were to be used tfor the purposes of acquiring such assets).

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Corporation at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per
diem payments.

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered
and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.

Charity Care

The Corporation provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care
policy without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because the Corporation
does not pursue collection of amounts determined to quality as charity care, they are not
reported as revenues.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Donor-Restricted Gitts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Corporation are reported at fair
value at the date the promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of
intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are
reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support it they are received with
donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires,
that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassitied as unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statement ot operations and changes in net assets as net assets released trom restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are
reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements.

Estimated Malpractice and Other Selt-Insurance Cost

The provisions for estimated medical malpractice claims and other claims under seli-
insurance plans include estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims
incurred but not reported.

Income Taxes

The Corporation is a not-for-profit corporation that has been recognized as tax-exempt
pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The Corporation applies accounting policies that prescribe when to recognize and how to
measure the financial statement ettects of income tax positions taken or expected to be taken
on its income tax returns. These rules require management to evaluate the likelihood that,
upon examination by the relevant taxing jurisdictions, those income tax positions would be
sustained. Based on that evaluation, the Corporation only recognizes the maximum benefit of
each income tax position that is more than 50% likely of being sustained. To the extent that
all or a portion of the benefits of an income tax position are not recognized, a liability would
be recognized for the unrecognized benefits, along with any interest and penalties that would
result tfrom disallowance of the position. Should any such penalties and interest be incurred,
they would be recognized as operating expenses.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Income Taxes, Continued

Based on the results of management’s evaluation, no liability is recognized in the
accompanying balance sheet for unrecognized income tax positions. Further, no interest or
penalties have been accrued or charged to expense as of July 31, 2014 and 2013 or for the
years then ended. The Corporation’s tax returns are subject to possible examination by the
taxing authorities. For federal income tax purposes, the tax returns essentially remain open
for possible examination for a period of three years atter the respective filing deadlines of
those returns.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The Corporation evaluates on an ongoing basis the recoverability of its assets for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss is required to be recognized if the carrying value of the
asset exceeds the undiscounted future net cash flows associated with that asset. The
impairment loss to be recognized is the amount by which the carrying value ot the long-lived
asset exceeds the asset’s fair value. In most instances, the fair value is determined by
discounted estimated future cash flows using an appropriate interest rate. The Corporation
has not recorded any impairment charges ot long-lived assets in the accompanying statements
of operations and changes in net assets for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013.

Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement and Disclosures defines fair value as the amount
that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (i.e., an exit price) in the
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants on the measurement date. FASB ASC 820 also establishes a fair
value hierarchy that requires an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. FASB ASC 820 describes the
tollowing three levels of inputs that may be used:

e Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible

at the measurement date for identical assets and liabilities. The fair
value hierarchy gives the highest priority to Level 1 inputs.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Summary of Signiticant Accounting Policies, Continued

Fair Value Measurements, Continued

e Level 2: Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active
markets but corroborated by market data.

e Level 3: Unobservable inputs when there is little or no market data
available, thereby requiring an entity to develop its own assumptions.

The fair value hierarchy gives the lowest priority to Level 3 inputs.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncement

In 2014, the Corporation adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2013-01, Clarifying the Scope of Disclosures About
Offsetting Assets and Liabilities. The new guidance was issued to clarify that the scope of
ASU No. 2011-11 applies to derivatives that are either offset or subject to an enforceable
master netting arrangement or similar agreement. The adoption of this ASU did not have an
eftect on the tinancial statements and relates only to disclosure.

Subsequent Event

In preparing these financial statements, the Corporation has evaluated events and transactions
for potential recognition or disclosure through December 9, 2014, the date the financial
statements were issued.

Prior Year Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the fiscal year 2013 financial statements to
conform to the fiscal year 2014 presentation. The reclassifications had no impact on the
change in net assets in the accompanying financial statements.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Corporation at amounts different from its established rates. The Corporation does not believe
that there are any significant credit risks associated with receivables due from third-party
payors.

The Corporation recognizes patient service revenue associated with services provided to
patients who have third-party coverage on the basis of contractual rates tor the services
rendered. For uninsured patients that do not quality for charity care, the Corporation
recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates tor services provided (or on the basis of
discounted rates, if negotiated or provided by policy). On the basis of historical experience,
a signiticant portion of the Corporation’s uninsured patients will be unable or unwilling to
pay for the services provided. Thus, the Corporation records a significant provision for bad
debts related to uninsured patients in the period the services are provided. Patient service
revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but before the provision for bad debts),
recognized in the period from these major payor sources, is as follows:

July 31, 2014
Patient Service Revenue
(Net of Contractual Allowances and Discounts)

Third-Party Total
Medicare Medicaid Payors Self-Pay All Payors

$ 158,128,636 $72,193.690 $229.832,510 $ 82,466,091 $ 542,620,927

July 31, 2013
Patient Service Revenue
(Net of Contractual Allowances and Discounts)

Third-Party Total
Medicare Medicaid Payors Selt-Pay All Payors

$168.769.995 $72,231,998 $249.337.345 $84.098.572 $574.437.910

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Net Patient Service Revenue, Continued

Revenue trom the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately 34% and
15%, respectively, of the Corporation’s net patient revenue tor the year ended July 31, 2014
and 34% and 15%, respectively, of the Corporation’s net patient revenue for the year ended
July 31, 2013. Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are
extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near term.
Estimated reimbursement amounts are adjusted in subsequent periods as cost reports are
prepared and filed and as tinal settlements are determined.

The Corporation believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and
is not aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential
wrongdoing. However, there has been an increase in regulatory initiatives at the state and
tederal levels including the initiation of the Recovery Audit Contractor (RAC) program and
the Medicaid Integrity Contractor (MIC) program. These programs were created to review
Medicare and Medicaid claims for medical necessity and coding appropriateness. The RAC’s
have authority to pursue improper payments with a three year look back from the date the
claim was paid. Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including tines,
penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party payors tollows:

e Medicare
Inpatient acute care and rehabilitation services and outpatient services rendered to
Medicare program beneticiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates. These rates
vary according to a patient classitication system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and

other factors.

Inpatient psychiatric services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively determined per diems.

Continued

19



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

2. Net Patient Service Revenue, Continued

Medicare, Continued

The Corporation is reimbursed for certain reimbursable items at a tentative rate with

tinal settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Corporation
and audits thereof by the Medicare Administrative Contractor (MAC). The Corporation’s
classification of patients under the Medicare program and the appropriateness of their
admission are subject to an independent review by a peer review organization under
contract with the Corporation. The Corporation’s Medicare cost reports have been
audited by the MAC through July 31, 2010.

Medicaid

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are paid at a
prospectively determined rate per admission. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic and other factors.

Outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a
cost reimbursement methodology. The Corporation is reimbursed at a tentative rate with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Corporation and
audits thereot by the Medicaid ftiscal intermediary. The Corporation’s Medicaid cost
reports have been audited by the Medicaid fiscal intermediary through July 31, 2010.

The Corporation has also entered into contracts with certain managed care organizations
to receive reimbursement for providing services to selected enrolled Medicaid
beneticiaries. Payment arrangements with these managed care organizations consist
primarily of prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges, or prospectively determined per diems.

The Corporation participates in the Georgia Indigent Care Trust Fund (ICTF) Program.
The Corporation receives ICTF payments for treating a disproportionate number of
Medicaid and other indigent patients. ICTF payments are based on the Corporation’s
estimated uncompensated cost of services to Medicaid and uninsured patients. The
amount of ICTF payments recognized in net patient service revenue was approximately
$6,903,000 and $5,205,000 for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

2. Net Patient Service Revenue, Continued

Medicaid, Continued

The Medicare, Medicaid and SCHIP Benefits Improvement and Protection Act ot 2000
(BIPA) provides for payment adjustments to certain tacilities based on the Medicaid
Upper Payment Limit (UPL). The UPL payment adjustments are based on a measure of
the difterence between Medicaid payments and the amount that could be paid based on
Medicare payment principles. The net amount of UPL payment adjustments recognized
in net patient service revenue was approximately $1,318,000 and $2,782,000 tor the
years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

During 2010, the state of Georgia enacted legislation known as the Provider Payment
Agreement Act (Act) whereby hospitals in the state of Georgia are assessed a “provider
payment” in the amount of 1.45% of their net patient revenue. The Act became eftective
July 1, 2010, the beginning of state fiscal year 2011. The provider payments are due on
a quarterly basis to the Department of Community Health. The payments are to be used
for the sole purpose of obtaining federal tinancial participation for medical assistance
payments to providers on behalt of Medicaid recipients. The provider payment results in
an increase in hospital payments on Medicaid services of approximately 11.88%.
Approximately $7,194,000 and $7,138,000 relating to the Act is included in medical
supplies and other in the accompanying statement ot operations and changes in net assets
for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Other Arrangements

The Corporation has also entered into payment arrangements with certain commercial
insurance carriers, health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider
organizations. The basis tfor payment to the Corporation under these arrangements
includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges,
and prospectively determined daily rates.

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Uncompensated Services

The Corporation was compensated for services at amounts less than its established rates.
Charges for uncompensated services tor 2014 and 2013 were approximately $922,000,000
and $906,000,000, respectively.

Uncompensated care includes charity and indigent care services of approximately
$67,000,000 and $72,000,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. The cost of charity and
indigent care services provided during 2014 and 2013 was approximately $25,000,000 and
$27,000,000, respectively computed by applying a total cost factor to the charges toregone.

The following is a summary ot uncompensated services and a reconciliation ot gross patient
charges to net patient service revenue for 2014 and 2013.

2014 2013
$ 1,389,397,201

Gross patient charges $1,401,362,344

Uncompensated services:

Charity and indigent care 67,480,796 71,946,310
Medicare 481,590,321 462,541,602
Medicaid 184,427,230 181,779,312
Other allowances 113,277,927 110,657,210
Bad debts 75,589,368 79,064,262
Total uncompensated care 922,365,642 905,988,696
Net patient service revenue $ 467,031,559 495,373,648
Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Investments

Assets Limited as to Use

The composition of assets limited as to use at July 31, 2014 and 2013 is set forth in the
tfollowing table. Assets limited as to use are classitied as trading and are stated at fair value.

2014 2013
By board for capital improvements:
Money market funds $ - $ 34,061
Certiticates of deposit 373,107 371,246
Alternative investments in hedge funds - 3,006,854
Total board designated for
capital improvements $ 373,107 $3,412,161

The Corporation has classified all marketable securities as trading securities. These trading
securities are bought and held tor the purpose of selling them in the near term and are reported
at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses recognized in earnings. The estimated fair value
of substantially all securities is based on similar types of securities that are traded in the market.
Gains and losses on securities sold are based on the specific identification method.

Investment income and gains and losses for cash and cash equivalents and assets limited as to
use are comprised of the following for the years ending July 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Dividend income $ 113 $ 67,199
Interest income 440,057 466,535
Realized and unrealized gains on sales
of securities 135,217 1,772,749
Investment expenses ( 2,316) ( 10,533)
Total $ 573,071 $ 2.295.950

The Corporation’s investments are exposed to various risks such as interest rate, market and
credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is at least
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near
term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying
financial statements.

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

5. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at July 31, 2014 and 2013 follows:

2014 2013

Land $ 13,145,697 $ 13,136,197
Land improvements 2,755,285 2,655,285
Building 337,731,297 333,162,366
Equipment 310,059,800 315,490,625
663,692,079 664,444,473

Less accumulated depreciation 380,904,036 365,938,265
282,788,043 298,506,208

Construction in progress 7,127,312 14,534,791
Net property and equipment $ 289,915,355 $ 313,040,999

Depreciation expense tor the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to approximately
$36,877,000 and $32,778.,000, respectively.

Construction contracts exist for various projects at year end with a total commitment of
$1,053,000. At July 31, 2014, the remaining commitment on these contracts approximated
$328,000.

6. Deterred Financing Costs

Bond issue costs and loan origination tees are amortized over the lite of the debt instrument.
Amortization expense and write-ofts for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to
approximately $142,000 and $1,235,000, respectively.

Continued
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

7. Goodwill and Other Assets

A summary of goodwill and other assets at July 31, 2014 and 2013 follows:

2014 2013
Goodwill $ 124,991,769 $ 124,991,769
Other assets 238,893 343,158
Total goodwill and other assets $ 125,230,662 $ 125,334,927

Goodwill is related to the Corporation’s purchase of health care clinics and lease of Palmyra,
tormerly purchased by the Authority. The goodwill is evaluated annually for impairment.

Due to an increase in the uninsured population as well as regulatory changes, the Corporation
determined that the carrying amount of the net assets related to Palmyra exceeded their fair
value. The fair value was computed using a combination of the discounted cash flow method
and two market approach methods including the guideline public company method and the
merger and acquisition method performed on July 1, 2013. Accordingly, the Corporation
recognized an impairment loss of approximately $(43,929,294) for fiscal year 2013.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013,
are as follows:

2014 2013
Balance at beginning of year:
Goodwill $ 168,921,063 $ 11,340,057
Accumulated impairment losses ( 43,929,294) -
124,991,769 11,340,057
Goodwill acquired during the year - 157,581,006
Impairment losses - (43,929,294)
Balance at end of year:
Goodwill 168,921,063 168,921,063
Accumulated impairment losses ( 43,929,294) ( 43,929,294)
Total $ 124,991,769 $ 124,991,769

Continued
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Hospital Authority ot Albany-Dougherty County, Georgia Lease Amendment

On August 1, 2012, the Corporation leased Palmyra from the Authority which satistied the
receivable balance in full. Accordingly, the results of operations for Palmyra have been
included in the accompanying financial statements trom that date forward.

The lease was entered into for the purpose ot gaining additional patient capacity.

Consideration for the lease comprised of the
tfollowing (at fair value):
Satisfaction of receivable from the Authority
and the System $ 217,893,063

Goodwill in the amount of approximately $157,581,000 was recognized in the lease of
Palmyra and is attributable to a long history of successtful operations resulting in strong

earnings.

The tfollowing assets and liabilities were recognized in the lease (at fair value):

Cash $ 17,316,845
Patient accounts receivable 9,092,766
Prepaid expenses, supplies, and other assets 3,212,113
Capital assets 38,225,103
Current liabilities ( 7,534,770)

Total identitiable assets 60,312,057
Goodwill and other intangible assets 157,581,006

Total $ 217,893,063

Intangible assets acquired include the trade name, certificate of need and other licenses, and
non-compete covenants whose fair value is approximately $1,757,000.

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

July 31, 2014 and

Long-Term Debt

2008A Series Refunding Revenue
Anticipation Certificates, payable in
varying annual amounts from
$1,600,000 to $3,795,000 in 2033;
bearing interest at a variable rate
based on a percentage of LIBOR plus
a credit spread.

2008B Series Refunding Revenue
Anticipation Certificates, payable in
varying annual amounts from
$1,595,000 to $3,790,000 in 2033;
bearing interest at a variable rate
based on a percentage of LIBOR plus
a credit spread.

2010A Series Revenue Anticipation
Certiticates, payable in varying
annual amounts from $85,000 to
$11,355,000 in 2040; bearing interest
at a monthly rate to be adjusted by
the Remarketing Agent.

2012 Series Revenue Anticipation
Certiticates, payable in varying
annual amounts from $940,000 to
$16,285,000 in 2043; bearing interest
at fixed rates from 2.00% to 5.00% .

Less current portion

Add unamortized premium

Continued
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2013

2014

$ 46,980,000

46,895,000

97,475,000

106,175,000
297,525,000
6,003,553
291,521,447
6,068,467

$297.589.914

2013

$ 48,545,000

48,460,000

97,830,000

107,900,000
302,735,000
5,423,553
297,311,447
6,282,020

$ 303.593.467



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Long-Term Debt, Continued

The Series 1993 Revenue Certificates were paid oft in January 2013 pursuant to the prior
redemption clause.

The Series 2008A and 2008B Revenue Certiticates were converted from a daily variable rate
with security provided by bank letters of credit to a variable rate based on a percentage of
LIBOR plus a credit spread. The certificates were reissued as the Series 2008A and 2008B
Refunding Revenue Certificates on December 7, 2012.

The Series 2010A Revenue Certificates were issued on July 9, 2010 for the purpose of
reimbursing the Corporation for prior additions, extensions and improvements to the
Corporation’s facilities. The 2010A Revenue Certiticates bear interest at a monthly rate
adjusted by J. P. Morgan Chase Bank, N.A. The Corporation may convert the interest rate
upon compliance with terms and provisions of the indenture.

The Series 2012 Revenue Certiticates were issued on December 1, 2012 for the purposes of
financing the costs of making certain additions, extensions, and capital improvements to its
health care system. The Series 2012 Revenue Certificates bear interest at fixed rates from
2.00% t0 5.00%.

Series 2008A, 2008B, 2010A and 2012 Revenue Certificates are secured by all receipts of,
and revenue, income and money derived from the Corporation’s operation of the Hospital
premises.

The Corporation’s outstanding certificates limit the incurrence of additional borrowings and

requires that the Corporation satisty certain measures of financial performance as long as the
notes are outstanding.

Continued

28



PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Long-Term Debt, Continued

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt for the next five years are as tollows:

Year 2008A 2008B 2010A 2012 Total
2015 $ 1,600,000 $ 1,595,000 $ 285,000 $ 2,310,000 $ 5,790,000
2016 1,825,000 1,825,000 - 2,310,000 5,960,000
2017 1,780,000 1,770,000 120,000 2,500,000 6,170,000
2018 1,860,000 1,850,000 85,000 2,590,000 6,385,000
2019 1,835,000 1,835,000 220,000 2,755,000 6,645,000
Thereafter 38,080,000 38,020,000 96,765,000 93,710,000 266,575,000

Total $ 46,980,000 $46.895.000 $97.475.000 $ 106,175,000 $297.525.000

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Corporation entered into tixed pay and constant maturity swaps to eftectively swap
variable interest rates to fixed interest rates thus reducing the impact of interest rate changes
on future interest expense. The fair market value of the swaps are reported in other liabilities
on the balance sheet. The critical terms of the swaps are as follows:

$25MM Fixed Pay LIBOR Swap - Non-Hedge

2014 2013
Notional amount $ 22,368,051 $ 22,650,926
Fair market value $( 4,674,040) $( 3,945,119)
Life remaining on swap 18 Years 19 Years

$25MM Fixed Pay LIBOR Swap - Non-Hedge

2014 2013
Notional amount $ 22,368,051 $ 22,650,926
Fair market value $( 4,345.079) $( 4,290,406)
Life remaining on swap 18 Years 19 Years

Continued
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10. Derivative Financial Instruments, Continued

$21.145MM Fixed Pay LIBOR Swap - Non-Hedge

2014 2013
Notional amount $ 18,918,898 $ 19,158,152
Fair market value $( 3,675.068) $( 3,335,782)
Life remaining on swap 18 Years 19 Years

Constant Maturity LIBOR Swap - Non-Hedge

2014 2013
Notional amount $ 38,267,590 $ 39,370,090
Fair market value $ 2,149,856 $ 3,063,717
Life remaining on swap 18 Years 19 Years

Constant Maturity LIBOR Swap - Non-Hedge

2014 2013
Notional amount $ 38,267,591 $ 39,370,091
Fair market value $ 2,188,453 $ 3,150,006
Life remaining on swap 18 Years 19 Years

Constant Maturity LIBOR Swap - Non-Hedge

2014 2013
Notional amount $ 76,535,181 $ 78,740,181
Fair market value $ 267,899 $ 844,482
Life remaining on swap 4 Years 5 Years

Continued
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
July 31, 2014 and 2013

Derivative Financial Instruments, Continued

The swaps were issued at market terms so that they had no fair value at their inception. The
carrying amount ot the swaps has been adjusted to tair value at the end ot the year which,
because of changes in forecasted levels of the LIBOR, resulted in reporting a liability. As the
net swaps were in a liability position as of July 31, 2014 and 2013, the Corporation deemed
the capacity to pertorm on the part of the derivative counterparty to be of little or no concern;
and no adjustment was applied to standard market valuation practices.

The swap results are included in excess revenues (expenses). For the years ending July 31,

2014 and 2013, this earnings impact totaled approximately $(1,293,000) and $6.882,000,
respectively.

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

A summary of the restricted net assets at July 31, 2014 and 2013 follows:

2014 2013
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Donor restricted investments $ 7,274,971 $ 4,496,165
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Restricted investments to be held in

perpetuity by Phoebe Foundation, Inc. $ 1,963,270 $1,781,131

Continued
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Pension Plan

The Corporation has a defined benetit pension plan covering all tull time regular employees
working 1,000 hours or more in a twelve month period with an employment date before
December 31, 2006. The plan provides benefits that are based upon earnings and years of
service. The Corporation’s funding policy is to make the minimum annual contribution
required by applicable regulations. Contributions are intended to provide not only for
benetits attributed to service to date, but also for those expected to be earned in the future.
The measurement dates were July 31, 2014 and 2013. The Corporation issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the Retirement Plan for Employees ot Phoebe Putney Health System, Inc.
That report may be obtained by contacting the management of the Corporation.

The Corporation has elected to freeze benefit accruals eftective in December 2014. The
Corporation will continue to pay benetits under the plan consistent with the provisions
existing at the date of the plan freeze. The recognition of the etfect of the planned freeze has
been recognized in the financial statements for the year ended July 31, 2014. Curtailment
charges associated with the freeze total $67,718.

The tfollowing table sets forth the detined benetit pension plan funded status and amounts
recognized in the financial statements at July 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Plan assets at fair value at July 31 $ 185,860,872 $ 165,003,768
Projected benefit obligation at July 31 253,892,292 268,157,293
Funded status $(_68.031.,420)  $(103,153,525)
Amounts recognized in the balance
sheet consist of:
Noncurrent liabilities $(_68.031.420) $(103,153,525)

Continued
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12. Pension Plan, Continued

2014 2013
Amounts recognized in unrestricted
net assets:
Net actuarial loss $(45.625,887) $(74.314,252)
Prior service cost not yet recognized
in net periodic pension cost ( 253,249 ( 477,964)
Deterred pension cost $(45,879.136) $(74,792.216)
Weighted-average assumptions used to
determine pension benetit obligations:
Discount rate 4.59% 5.30%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Weighted-average assumptions used to
determine net periodic benefit cost:
Discount rate 5.30% 4.57%
Expected long-term return on
plan assets 7.75% 8.75%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%

The Corporation’s expected rate of return on plan assets is determined by the plan assets’
historical long-term investment performance, current asset allocation, and estimates of future
long-term returns by asset class.

Continued
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12. Pension Plan, Continued

The tfollowing table sets forth the components of net periodic cost and other amounts
recognized in unrestricted net assets for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Service cost $ 7,299,084 $ 14,356,617
Interest cost 12,198,246 13,248,662
Expected return on plan assets (12,985,709) (14,168,537)
Amortization of prior service cost 156,997 181,422

Amortization of recognized net

actuarial loss 1,071,559 7,064,269

Settlement/curtailment expense 67,718 -
Net periodic benetit cost 7,807,895 20,682,433

Other changes in plan assets and
benetit obligations recognized in

unrestricted net assets:
Net actuarial gain

Amortization of prior service cost
Amortization of net actuarial loss

Total recognized in unrestricted

net assets

Total recognized in net periodic
benefit cost and unrestricted

net assets

Continued
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12. Pension Plan, Continued

The change in projected benefit obligation for the defined benetit pension plan for the years
ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 included the following components:

2014 2013
Projected benefit obligation,
beginning of year $ 268,157,293 $ 289,274,601
Service cost 7,299,084 14,356,617
Interest cost 12,198,246 13,248,662
Actuarial (gain) loss 17,709,122 ( 31,803.,450)
Settlement/curtailment gain ( 38,864,525) -
Benetits paid ( 12,606,928) ( 16,919,137)
Projected benefit obligation,
end of year $ 253,892,292 $ 268,157,293
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 244,076,943 $ 217,525,690

The change in fair value of plan assets for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 included
the following components:

2014 2013

Plan assets at fair value,
beginning of year $ 165,003,768 $ 150,375,259
Actual return on assets 19,447,112 21,812,646
Employer contributions 14,016,920 9,735,000
Benelfits paid ( 12,606,928) ( 16,919,137)

Plan assets at fair value,

end of year $ 185.860.872 $ 165.003.768

The Corporation anticipates making a contribution during fiscal year 2015 ot $23,916,026.

Continued
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Estimated Future Benetit Payments

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid:

Pension
Year Ending July 31 Benefits
2015 $ 8,100,000
2016 $ 8,581,000
2017 $ 9,254,000
2018 $ 10,117,000
2019 $ 11,117,000
2020 - 2024 $ 70,931,000

The expected benefits to be paid are based on the same assumptions used to measure the
Corporation’s benefit obligation at July 31, 2014.

The actuarial loss and prior service cost to be recognized during the next 12 months
beginning August 1, 2014 is as follows:

Amortization of net actuarial loss $ 1,590,932

Amortization of prior year service costs 148,249

Total $ 1,739,181
Continued
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Pension Plan, Continued

Plan Assets

The composition of plan assets at July 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

Target Pension Benetits
Allocation 2014 2013
Asset category:

Cash and cash equivalents - % 3% 6%
U.S. equity securities 20% 23% 24 %
Fixed income 20% 22% 20%
Real assets 13% 4% 4%
Opportunistic 5% 3% 5%
Hedge funds 20% 22% 19%
Non U.S. equity securities 16% 17% 17%
Emerging markets 6% _ 6% 5%
Total 100 % 100 % 100 %

The Corporation's investment strategy is to manage the portfolio to preserve principal and
liquidity while maximizing the return on the investment porttolio through the full investment
of available funds. The porttolio is diversitied by investing in multiple types of investment-
grade securities. The investment policy requires assets of the plan to be primarily invested in
securities with at least an investment grade rating to minimize interest rate and credit risk.
The plan assets are long-term in nature and are intended to generate returns while preserving
capital.

Pension assets are invested in equities, debt securities, cash and cash equivalents, hedge
funds, and U.S. government securities. The allocation between different investment vehicles
is determined by the Corporation, based on current market conditions, short-term and long-
term market outlooks, and cash needs for distributions and plan expenses. Assumptions for
expected returns on plan assets are based on historical performance, long-term market
outlook, and a diversitied investment approach designed to provide steady, consistent returns
that minimize market tluctuations. The Corporation utilizes the services of a protessional
investment advisor in the selection of individual fund managers. The investment advisor
tracks the performance of each fund manager and makes recommendations for redistributions,
as needed, to comply with targeted allocations or to replace underperforming funds.

Continued
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Pension Plan, Continued

The Corporation attempts to mitigate investment risk by rebalancing between investment
classes as the Corporation's contributions and monthly benefit payments are made. Although
changes in interest rates may atfect the fair value of a portion of the investment portfolio and

cause unrealized gains and losses, such gains or losses would not be realized unless the

investments are sold.

The fair values of the Corporation’s pension plan assets at July 31, 2014 and 2013, by asset

category are as tollows:

Fair Value Measurements at July 31. 2014

Quoted Prices Signiticant
in Active Other Significant
Markets For Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market funds $ 6.134.586 - $ 6.134.586 $ -
Common collective trusts:
Index funds 12.591.640 - 12.591.640 -
Other funds 12.580.023 - 12.580.023 -
Corporate stocks:
Emerging market stocks 11.946.574 - 11.946.574 -
Other stock 5.994.055 5.945.211 48.844 -
Real estate investment trusts 4.520.344 4.520.344 - -
Partner/joint venture interests:
Equity funds 47.408.748 - 35.872.584 11.536.164
Registered investment company:
Fixed income tunds 51.536.335 - 51.536.335 -
Hedge fund: multi-strategy
funds 7.520.048 - 7.520.048 -
Hedge fund: long/short
equity tunds 8.504.742 - 8.504.742 -
Hedge fund: other funds 5.109.081 - 5.109.081 -
Other funds 12.014.696 1.125.330 10.889.366 -
Total $ 185.860.872  $ 11.590.885 $162.733.823  $11.536.164

Continued
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Fair Value Measurements at July 31. 2013

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Signiticant
Markets For Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Money market funds $ 9.3%.411 $ - $ 9.396.411 $ -
Common collective trusts:
Index tunds 15.384.945 - 15.384.945 -
Other tunds 14.071.892 - 14.071.892 -
Corporate stocks:
Emerging market stocks 8.808.062 - 8.808.062 -
Other stock 5.939.365 5.847.301 92.064 -
Real estate investment trusts 4.336.095 4.336.095 - -
Partner/joint venture interests:
Equity funds 37.210.544 - 28.006.196 9.204.348
Registered investment company:
Fixed income tunds 43.365.057 - 43.365.057 -
Hedge fund: multi-strategy
funds 8.383.435 - 8.383.435 -
Hedge fund: long/short
equity funds 5.936.994 - 5.936.994 -
Other funds 12.170.968 248.830 11.922.138 -
Total $165.003.768  $ 10.432.226 $ 145.367.194 $9.204.348
Continued
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Pension Plan, Continued

The following table sets forth additional information for assets valued at NAV as a practical

expedient:

as of July 31. 2014

Unfunded Restrictions on Redemption
Fair Value  Commitments Redemption Frequency Notice Period
Common collective trusts:
Index tunds $ 12.591.640 None None - Monthly 3 - 30 Days
Other funds $ 12.580.023 None Monthly 10 Days
Partner/joint venture
interests:
U.S. equity $ 47.408.748 None Bi-monthly - Annually 5 - 90 Days
Registered investment
company:
Fixed income tunds $ 51.536.335 None None - Monthly 3 - 10 Days
Other tunds $ 10.889.366 None None - Annually None - 95 Days
Hedge tund: multi-
strategy funds $ 7.520.048 None Quarterly - Annually 45 - 95 Days
Hedge tund: long/
short equity tunds $ 8.504.742 None Quarterly - Annually 30 - 65 Days
Hedge fund: other
funds $ 5.109.081 None Monthly 3 Business Days
as of July 31. 2013
Unfunded Restrictions on Redemption
Fair Value  Commitments Redemption Frequency Notice Period
Common collective trusts:
Index funds $ 15.384.945 None None - Monthly 3 - 30 Days
Other funds $ 14.071.892 None Monthly 10 Days
Partner/joint venture
interests:
U.S. equity $37.210.544 None Bi-monthly - Annually 5 - 90 Days
Registered investment
company:
Fixed income funds $ 43.365.057 None None - Monthly 3 - 10 Days
Other tunds $11.922.138 None None - Annually None - 95 Days
Hedge tfund: multi-
strategy funds $ 8.383.435 None Quarterly - Annually 45 - 95 Days
Hedge tund: long/
short equity tunds $ 5.936.994 None Quarterly - Annually 30 - 65 Days
Continued
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Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs

(Level 3):
Fair Value Measurements Using Signiticant
Unobservable Inputs (Level 3)
Partner/Joint
Venture Interests
July 31, 2012 $ 9,992,607

Realized and unrealized gains
(losses) included in

investment income 1,471,574
Purchases 331,250
Sales ( 2,591,083)

July 31, 2013 9,204,348

Realized and unrealized gains
(losses) included in

investment income 1,228,214
Purchases 1,706,250
Sales ( 602,648

July 31, 2014 $ 11,536,164

Financial assets valued using Level 1 inputs are based on unadjusted quoted market prices
within active markets. Financial assets valued using Level 2 inputs are based primarily on
quoted prices for similar investments in active or inactive markets. Financial assets using
Level 3 inputs were primarily valued using management’s assumptions about the assumptions
market participants would utilize in pricing the asset or liability. Valuation techniques
utilized to determine fair value are consistently applied.

Continued
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Pension Plan, Continued

The Corporation maintains defined contribution pension plans covering substantially all
eligible employees. Employees may deposit a portion of their earnings for each pay period
on a pre-tax basis and the Corporation matches 50% ot each participant’s voluntary
contributions up to a maximum ot 4% of the employee’s annual salary. Matching
contribution expenses tor the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 totaled approximately
$2,349,000 and $2,312,000, respectively. For 2014 and 2013, the total discretionary
contributions paid totaled approximately $1,125,000 and $-0-, respectively.

Employee Health Insurance

The Corporation has a self-insurance program under which a third-party administrator
processes and pays claims. The Corporation reimburses the third-party administrator for
claims incurred and paid and has purchased stop-loss insurance coverage for claims in excess
of $150,000 for each individual employee. Total expenses related to this plan were
approximately $23,416,000 and $33,421,000 tor 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Malpractice Insurance

Etfective August 1, 2006, Phoebe Putney Indemnity, LLC (PPI), located in South Carolina,
issued a claims-made policy covering protessional and general liabilities, personal injury,
advertising injury liability, and contractual liability of the Corporation with a retroactive date
of January 1, 1990. Under the policy, the limit of liability is $5,000,000 per occurrence,
with an annual aggregate of $27,000,000 and $23,000,000 at July 31, 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

The Corporation has also purchased excess liability coverage which covers $50,000,000 per
occurrence and in aggregate in excess ot the PPI coverage ot $5,000,000. All of the risk
related to this coverage has been ceded to unrelated reinsurers via a contract ot reinsurance.

Various claims and assertions have been made against the Corporation in its normal course of
providing services. In addition, other claims may be asserted arising from services provided
to patients in the past. In the opinion of management, adequate provision has been made for
losses which may occur from such asserted and unasserted claims that are not covered by
liability insurance.

Continued
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Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Corporation is located in Albany, Georgia. The Corporation grants credit without
collateral to its patients, most of whom are residents of Southwest Georgia and are insured
under third-party payor agreements. The mix of receivables trom patients and third-party
payors at July 31, 2014 and 2013 was as follows:

2014 2013

Medicare 35% 39%
Medicaid 25% 17%
Blue Cross 8% 7%
Commercial 20% 23%
Patients _12% _14%
Total 100% 100%

At July 31, 2014, the Corporation has deposits at major financial institutions which exceeded
the $250,000 Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation limits. Management believes the credit
risks related to these deposits is minimal.

Related Party Transactions

2014 2013
Due trom Phoebe Putney Health
Ventures, Inc. $ 84,595 $ 97,861
Due to Phoebe Putney Health
System, Inc. (19,863,278) (14,613.724)
Net related party transactions $(19,778.683) $(14.515,863)

The related party transactions that attect the above receivables and payables arise from the
sharing of services.

Continued
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Related Organization

Phoebe Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) was established to raise tunds to support the operation
of the Corporation. The Foundation’s bylaws provide that all funds raised, except for tunds
required for the operation of the Foundation, be distributed to or be held for the benefit of the
Corporation. The Foundation’s general funds, which represent the Foundation’s unrestricted
resources, are distributed to the Corporation in amounts and in periods determined by the
Foundation’s Board ot Directors, who may also restrict the use of general funds for hospital
plant replacement or expansion or other specific purposes. Plant replacement and expansion
funds, specitic-purpose funds, and assets obtained from endowment income of the Foundation
are distributed to the Corporation as required to comply with the purposes specified by
donors. The Corporation’s interest in the net assets ot the Foundation is reported as an other
asset in the balance sheets.

2014 2013
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,014,896 $ 835,341
Investments 12,864,250 10,407,178
Other assets 325,609 314,905
Total assets $ 15,204.755 $ 11.557.424
Liabilities and net assets:
Accounts payable $ 39,128 $ 52,943
Net assets 15,165,627 11,504,481
Total liabilities and net assets $ 15,204,755 $ 11.557.424

Continued
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2014 2013
Revenue and support $ 660,145 $ 462,887
Expenses 710,672 610,343
Excess of revenue and support

(expenses) ( 50,527) ( 147,456)
Transfer to PPMH - ( 649.,865)
Restricted contributions 3,549,403 870,991
Other changes in net assets 162,270 73,451
Net assets, beginning of year 11,504,481 11,357,360
Net assets, end of year $ 15,165,627 $_11,504,481

18. Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides general health care services to residents within its geographic
location. Expenses related to providing these services are as follows:

July 31,
2014 2013
Patient care services $ 321,330,262 $ 343,217,181
General and administrative 141,398,681 148,727,565
Depreciation and amortization 36,876,756 32,778,369
Interest expense 7,322,538 7,468,176
Total $ 506,928,237 $532,191,291
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19. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

The tfollowing methods and assumptions were used by the Corporation in estimating the fair
value of its financial instruments:

e Cash and cash equivalents: The carrying amount reported in the balance
sheet for cash and cash equivalents approximates its fair value.

e Assets limited as to use: Amounts reported in the balance sheet are at fair
value. See Note 20 for fair value measurement disclosures.

e Accounts payable and accried expenses: The carrying amount reported in
the balance sheet for accounts payable and accrued expenses approximates its
fair value.

o Estimated third-party payor settlements: The carrying amount reported in the
balance sheet for estimated third-party payor settlements approximates its fair
value.

o Derivative financial instruments: The carrying amount reported in the
balance sheet for derivative financial instruments approximates its fair value.
See Note 20 for fair value measurement disclosures.

o Short-term and long-term debt: Fair values ot the Corporation’s revenue
notes are based on current traded value. The fair value of the Corporation’s
remaining debt is estimated using discounted cash tlow analyses, based on the
Corporation’s current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of
borrowing arrangements. The carrying amount reported in the balance sheet
tor debt totals approximately $303,593,000 and $309,017,000 at July 31,
2014 and 2013, respectively, with a fair value of approximately
$302,778,000 and $294,984,000, respectively. Based on inputs used in
determining the estimated fair value, the Corporation’s long-term debt would
be classitied as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.

Continued
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20. Fair Value Measurement

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used tor assets and liabilities at fair
value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at July 31, 2014 and 2013.

e Money market funds and certificates of deposit: Valued at amortized cost,
which approximates fair value.

o (Corporate stocks: Certain corporate stocks are valued at the closing price
reported on the active market on which the individual securities are traded.
Other corporate stocks are valued based on quoted prices for similar
investments in active or inactive markets or valued using observable market
data. When quoted prices or observable inputs are not available, the stocks
are valued using management’s assumptions about the assumptions market
participants would utilize in pricing the stock.

o  Mutual funds and alternative investments in hedge funds: Valued at the net
asset value (NAV) of shares held at year end. Certain investments invest in a
variety of growth and value assets. Management of the funds has the ability
to shift investments as they feel necessary to meet established goals.

o Common collective trusts: Valued using net asset value (NAV). The NAV’s
are based on fair value, determined based on prices quoted and published by
the investment manager of the accounts. Quoted prices are determined based
on fair value of the underlying assets.

e Partnerships/joint ventures: Determined using net asset value (NAV) of
underlying assets held by the limited partnerships. The limited partnerships
invest in a variety of equity securities, some ot which do not have readily
available market prices. In the absence of readily available market prices,
the fair values are estimated by the investment managers of those equity
securities. Estimated values may ditfer trom the values that would have been
used if readily available market prices existed or if the equity securities were
liquidated at the valuation date.

e Derivatives: Valued using forward LIBOR curves. Values are then veritied
against counterparty mark-to-market valuations.

Continued
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Fair Value Measurement, Continued

e Goodwill: Valued using a combination of the discounted cash tlow method
and two market approach methods including the guideline public company
method and the merger and acquisition method performed on July 1, 2013.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative
of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although management
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the
use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the tair value of certain financial
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

The tfollowing table sets forth additional information for assets valued at NAV:

as of July 31. 2014

Untunded Redemption Redemption
Fair Value Commitments Frequency Notice Period
Alternative investments
in hedge funds $ - N/A N/A N/A
as of July 31. 2013
Untunded Redemption Redemption
Fair Value Commitments Frequency Notice Period
Alternative investments Quarterly -
in hedge funds $ 3.006.854 None Annually 60 Days

Fair values of assets and liabilities measured on a recurring basis at July 31, 2014 and 2013 is
as follows:
Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets/Liabilities Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
July 31. 2014
Assets:
Certificates of deposit $_ 373.107 $ - $ _373.107 $ -
Liabilities:
Derivatives $ 8.087.979 $ - $ 8.087.979 $ -
Continued
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Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date Using

Quoted Prices in Signiticant
Active Markets Other Significant
For Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets/Liabilities Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
July 31. 2013
Assets:
Money market funds $ 34.061 $ - $  34.061 $ -
Certificates ot deposit 371.246 - 371.246 -
Alternative investments
in hedge funds 3.006.854 3.006.854 -
Total assets $_ 3.412.161 $ 3.412.161 $ -
Liabilities:
Derivatives $_ 6.795.221 $6.795.221 $ -
Nonrecurring
measurements:
Goodwill $113.651.712 $ - $ - $113.651.712

In accordance with the provisions of FASB ASC 350, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other,
goodwill, with a carrying amount ot approximately $157,581,000, was written down to its
implied fair value of approximately $113,652,000. This resulted in an impairment loss of
approximately $43,929,000, which was included in excess revenues (expenses) for 2013. See
Note 7 for additional information related to goodwill.

Continued
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Fair Value Measurement, Continued

Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs

Fair Value Measurements
Using Signiticant
Unobservable Inputs
(Level 3)

Alternative Investments in

Hedge Funds

July 31, 2012 $ 1,734,294
Sales (1,600,000)
Unrealized gains (losses) included in

nonoperating revenue (_ 134.,294)
July 31, 2013 -
Sales -

Unrealized gains (losses) included in
nonoperating revenue -

July 31, 2014 $__ -

Commitments and Contingencies

Compliance Plan

The healthcare industry has recently been subjected to increased scrutiny from governmental
agencies at both the federal and state level with respect to compliance with regulations.
Areas of noncompliance identified at the national level include Medicare and Medicaid,
Internal Revenue Service, and other regulations governing the healthcare industry. The
Corporation has implemented a compliance plan focusing on such issues. There can be no
assurance that the Corporation will not be subjected to future investigations with
accompanying monetary damages.

Continued
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Commitments and Contingencies, Continued

Health Care Reform

In recent years, there has been increasing pressure on Congress and some state legislatures to
control and reduce the cost of healthcare on the national or at the state level. In 2010,
legislation was enacted which included cost controls on hospitals, insurance market reforms,
delivery system reforms and various individual and business mandates among other
provisions. The costs of certain provisions will be tunded in part by reductions in payments
by government programs, including Medicare and Medicaid. There can be no assurance that
these changes will not adversely atfect the Corporation.

Litigation
The Corporation is involved in litigation and regulatory investigations arising in the course of
business. After consultation with legal counsel, management estimates that these matters will

be resolved without material adverse eftect on the Corporation’s future financial position or
results from operations. See malpractice insurance disclosures in Note 14.

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payments

The Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH
Act) was enacted into law on February 17, 2009 as part of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA). The HITECH Act includes provisions designed to
increase the use of Electronic Health Records (EHR) by both physicians and hospitals.

Beginning with federal fiscal year 2011 and extending through tederal fiscal year 2016,
eligible hospitals participating in the Medicare and Medicaid programs are eligible for
reimbursement incentives based on successtully demonstrating meaningful use of its certified
EHR technology. Conversely, those hospitals that do not successfully demonstrate
meaningtul use of EHR technology are subject to reductions in Medicare reimbursements
beginning in FY 2015. On July 13, 2010, the Department of Health and Human Services
(DHHS) released final meaningtul use regulations. Meaningtul use criteria are divided into
three distinct stages: I, Il and III. The final rules specify the initial criteria for physicians
and eligible hospitals necessary to qualify for incentive payments; calculation ot the incentive
payment amounts; payment adjustments under Medicare for covered protessional services and
inpatient hospital services; eligible hospitals failing to demonstrate meaningtul use of certitied
EHR technology; and other program participation requirements.

Continued
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Electronic Health Record Incentive Payments, Continued

The final rule set the earliest interim payment date for the incentive payment at May 2011.
The first year ot the Medicare portion of the program is detined as the federal government
tiscal year October 1, 2010 to September 30, 2011.

The Corporation recognizes income related to the Medicare and Medicaid incentive payments
using a grant model based upon when it has determined that it is reasonably assured that the
hospital will be meaningfully using EHR technology tfor the applicable period and the cost
report information is reasonably estimable.

The Corporation successtully demonstrated meeting meaningful use of its certitied EHR
technology for fiscal year 2014 and 2013. The Hospital applied for and received approval
trom Medicare and Medicaid notitying the Hospital qualified for approximately $3,800,000
and $2,500,000, respectively, which has been recorded in other revenue. Approximately
$2.,500,000 and $-0- of the payments are accrued in other current assets at July 31, 2014 and
2013, respectively.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Directors
Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc.
Albany, Georgia

We have audited the financial statements of Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc. as of and for the
years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 and our report thereon dated December 9, 2014, which
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on pages 1 and 2. Our
audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole
The information included in this report on pages 54 to 65, inclusive, which is the responsibility of
management, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audits of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on it.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY
July 31, 2014

Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital, Inc. (Corporation) is a not-for-profit health care organization that
exists to serve the community. The Corporation opened in 1911 to serve the community by caring
tor the sick regardless of ability to pay. As a tax-exempt hospital, the Corporation has no
stockholders or owners. All revenue after expenses is reinvested in the mission to care for the
citizens ot the community - into clinical care, health programs, state-ot-the-art technology and
facilities, research, and teaching and training of medical professionals now and for the future.

The Corporation operates as a charitable organization consistent with the requirements ot Internal
Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) and the “community benefit standard” of IRS Revenue Ruling
69-545. The Corporation takes seriously its responsibility as the community’s safety net hospital and
has a strong record of meeting and exceeding the charitable care and the organizational and
operational standards required for tederal tax-exempt status. The Corporation demonstrates a
continued and expanding commitment to meeting its mission and serving the citizens by providing
community benefits. A community benetit is a planned, managed, organized, and measured
approach to meeting identitied community health needs, requiring a partnership between the
healthcare organization and the community to benefit residents through programs and services that
improve health status and quality of life.

The Corporation improves the health and well-being of Southwest Georgia through clinical services,
education, research and partnerships that build health capacity in the community. The Corporation
provides community benetits for every citizen in its service area as well as for the medically
underserved. The Corporation conducts community needs assessments and pays close attention to
the needs of low income and other vulnerable persons and the community at large. The Corporation
often works with community groups to identity needs, strengthen existing community programs and
plan newly needed services. It provides a wide-ranging array of community benetit services
designed to improve community health and the health of individuals and to increase access to health
care, in addition to providing tree and discounted services to people who are uninsured and
underinsured. The Corporation’s excellence in community benetit programs was recognized by the
prestigious Foster McGaw Prize awarded to the Corporation in 2003 for its broad-based outreach in
building collaboratives that make measurable improvements in health status, expand access to care
and build community capacity, so that patients receive care closest to their own neighborhoods.
Drawing on a dynamic and tlexible structure, the community benefit programs are designed to
respond to assessed needs and are focused on upstream prevention.

As Southwest Georgia’s leading provider of cost-etfective, patient-centered health care, the
Corporation is also the region’s largest employer with more than 3,600 members of the Corporation

Family caring for patients. The Corporation participates in the Medicare and Medicaid programs
and is one of the leading providers of Medicaid services in Georgia.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

The tollowing table summarizes the amounts of charges foregone (i.e., contractual adjustments) and
estimates the losses incurred by the Corporation due to inadequate payments by these programs and
for indigent/charity. This table does not include discounts oftered by the Corporation under
managed care and other agreements:

Charges Estimated
Foregone Unreimbursed Cost

Medicare $ 482,000,000 $ 179,000,000
Medicaid 184,000,000 68,000,000
Indigent/charity 67,000,000 25,000,000

$ 733.000.000 $ 272,000,000

The following is a summary of the community benefit activities and health improvement services
otfered by the Corporation and illustrates the activities and donations during tiscal year 2014.

L. Community Health Improvement Services

A. Community Health Education

Phoebe Putney Memorial Hospital provided health education services in 2014 at a cost
of $717,866. These services included the following tree classes and seminars:

e Prepared childbirth classes

e Refresher childbirth classes
e Pregnancy classes

e Breastteeding classes

e Lactation consulting

e Teen Maze

e Health Teacher Training

e Nutrition and Diabetes Education
e Breast Cancer Awareness

e K-12 Health Fairs

e (Cancer Prevention

e Sun Safety

e Golden Key Health Seminars

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

L. Community Health Improvement Services, Continued

A.

Community Health Education, Continued

The Corporation is involved in many activities aimed at educating the community
about health-related topics; a quarterly health information newsletter distributed to
22,000 senior citizens at a cost of $35,238 and frequent ongoing health seminars held
at Phoebe Northwest tree of charge and attracting audiences ranging from 30 to 150
persons.

Men and Women’s Health Conferences

The Men’s and Women’s Health Conterences attracted approximately 700
participants. The men’s conference centered on hypertension, while the women’s
focus was on breast health. Supported by over 70 volunteers, these conferences
provided blood pressure, glucose, and cholesterol and BMI screenings for each
participant and were made possible by a broad coalition of providers such as the
Faith-based Initiative, Heart and Cancer Society, Cancer Coalition of South Georgia,
and Public Health among others.

Golden Key

This is a membership organization for people age 55 and older. With 22,000
members, Golden Key otfers programs that encourage healthy lifestyles including the
privilege of walking at the Corporation’s Physical Medicine complex. To its
members, it provided a bi-monthly newsletter (Key Notes). In 2014, the
unreimbursed cost was $61,931.

Network of Trust

This is a nationally recognized program aimed at teen mothers to prevent repeat
pregnancies, provide parenting skills and complete high school. This program also
includes a teen father program along with other teenaged children programs. Internal
evaluation shows teens participating in the program are less likely to repeat a
pregnancy prior to graduation. Network of Trust enrolled 134 unduplicated teen
parents during the 2013/2014 school year at a cost ot $295,460.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

L. Community Health Improvement Services, Continued

B.

Community Based Clinical Services

Flu Shots and Cancer Screenings

The Corporation provides free flu shots to volunteers. In 2014, the Corporation
administered 717 flu shots at an unreimbursed cost of $13,929.

The Corporation also provides free health screenings to individuals in Southwest
Georgia. In 2014, the Corporation provided CT Low Cancer Lung Screenings to 332
at-risk individuals at no cost. Of the 332 screenings, there were nine confirmed cases
of lung cancer with five considered “cured” and four receiving active treatment. The
estimated unreimbursed cost was $130,054. Phoebe provided Mammography
Screenings to 106 women at no cost to the patient. There were no contirmed cases of
breast cancer. The estimated unreimbursed cost was $44,351.

School Nurse Program

The Corporation places nurses in sixteen elementary schools, six middle schools, and
four high schools in Dougherty County with a goal of creating access to care for
students and staff, assessing the health care status ot each population represented and
eftectively establishing referrals for all health care needs. Nurses also conducted the
eighth grade health fairs. During the 2013/2014 school year, the school nurse
program covered 80,000 student visits. This program is operated at a cost of
$828,316 in 2014.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

L. Community Health Improvement Services, Continued

C.

Health Care Support Services

New Foundations

The Corporation offers New Foundations Breast Forms and Fashion Boutique. New
Foundations caters to the physical and mental well-being of women and their families.
They provide one-on-one post mastectomy consultation to help women overcome their
anxieties and feel better about their appearance. They carry a large variety of
prosthesis and also have a wide selection of clothing. They conduct support groups,
seminars and exercise classes and help patients with breast cancer issues. This
department saw 2,777 patients and operated at an unreimbursed cost in 2014 of
$19,910.

Lights of Love Vans

Lights of Love donated vans to the Corporation to transport cancer patients to and
from the hospital for their treatments. In 2014, Phoebe Lights almost doubled the
number of trips from the previous year to 1,763 at an unreimbursed cost of $242,779.

Government Sponsored Eligibility Applications to the Poor and Needy

The Corporation contracts with Chamberlain Edmonds to process eligibility
applications on behalf of the poor and needy that may be eligible for Medicaid. In
some cases, it can take up to two years to be deemed eligible. In 2014 the
Corporation paid $786,558 to Chamberlain Edmonds to process these applications.

e Indigent Financial Assistance

Patients whose income is below 125% of the Federal Poverty Levels are classified
as indigent and receive care at no cost.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

Community Health Improvement Services, Continued

C. Health Care Support Services, Continued

e Charity Financial Assistance

Patients whose income level is between 126% - 200% of the Federal Poverty
Levels are classitied as charity. These patients will be responsible for a
percentage of their hospital charges. This percentage will be based on calculations
using the Federal Poverty Levels that are published in the “Federal Register” each
year. If it is determined the patient responsibility will be an undue hardship on the
patient/guarantor, these cases will be reviewed on an individual basis with the
Phoebe Cares Supervisor for possible catastrophic charity based on sliding scale
guidelines.

e Catastrophic Financial Assistance

Patients whose income exceeds 200% of the Federal Poverty Levels and whose
hospital charges exceed 25% of their annual income, resulting in excessive
hardship, are eligible for a discount up to 75% of the patient balance. The patient
may pay the remaining balance over 24 months.

Health Professions Education

The Corporation recognizes that to continuously improve its long-term value to the community
and customers, to encourage life-long learning among employees and to achieve a world-class
employer status, it is in the Corporation’s best interest to provide opportunities that will assist
eligible employees in pursuing formal, healthcare related educational opportunities. The
Corporation also provides non-employees financial support in pursuing healthcare related
degrees. In fiscal year 2014, the Corporation provided $1,094,358 in clinical supervision and
training of 440 nursing students, and an additional $240,031 in clinical supervision and training
to pharmacy, pharmacy technicians and other health professionals.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

III.  Subsidized Health Services

A.

Hospital Outpatient Services

Phoebe Family Medical Centers

The Corporation has a strong commitment to primary care for the Southwest Georgia
region. The family medical centers in the surrounding counties are a network of care
that serves the entire tamily closest to where people live. In 2014, the rural clinics
operated at a net loss ot $120,543 and the Pelham clinic operated at a net loss of
$71,536.

Convenient Cares

The Corporation’s Convenient Care provides treatment tor minor injuries and ailments
in a more timely fashion and at a lower cost than an emergency center. In 2014, the
clinics operated at a net loss of $1,483,928.

Phoebe Specialty Clinics

e Phoebe Gastroenterology Associates has been a part of providing exceptional patient
care tor more than 30 years and treats virtually every kind of gastrointestinal related
healthcare problem. In 2014, the Corporation incurred a net loss of $409,708.

e The Behavioral Health Clinic at Phoebe provides treatment for adults and
adolescents with addictive diseases and/or psychiatric disorders. In 2014, this
Clinic operated at a net loss ot $1,235,029.

e The Corporation operates a specialty clinic for Rheumatology and Physiatry. The
clinic otfers medical care on a reterral basis to inpatients and outpatients with
rheumatoid problems or with physical medicine or rehabilitation needs. The clinic
operated at a net loss ot $329,771 in 2014.

e Maternal/Fetal Medicine program is for high risk mothers and pregnant women

who need specialized care. It serves this perinatal region. In 2014, this clinic
operated at a net loss of $369,464.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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III.

PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

Subsidized Health Services, Continued

A.

Hospital Outpatient Services, Continued

Phoebe Specialty Clinics, Continued

The Corporation operates neurosurgery and neurology practices that provide two
neurosurgeons and two neurologists to the community, improving access to care in
several settings, including trauma care in the Emergency Department and
community health forums. These practices operated at a net loss of $1,223,347.

The Corporation ofters an Infectious Disease Clinic. This clinic is primarily
directed at providing treatment to those who have chronic and acute infectious
diseases and to terminally ill persons in need of pain management. In 2014, this
clinic operated at a net loss of $326,958.

The Corporation operates a Surgical Oncology Department in its Cancer Center.
This department surgically treats and manages cancers primarily of the esophagus,
stomach, liver, pancreas, colon, breast and skin, and soft tissues. The surgical
oncologist also serves as a distinguished scholar for the Georgia Cancer Coalition
and conducts clinical research and is working on elevating the level of cancer care
in the region. The department operated at a loss ot $386,391.

The Corporation provides palliative care to patients in Southwest Georgia with a
limited life expectancy. In 2014, the service operated at a net loss of $62,797.

The Corporation provides a comprehensive array ot heart services and employed
physicians to patients throughout South Georgia. In FY 2014, heart services
reported a net loss ot $2,469,451.

Phoebe Wound Care and Hyperbaric Center specializes in healing chronic wounds

caused by diabetes, poor circulation or other conditions. In FY 2014, the Wound
Care Center operated at a net loss of $178,567.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

III.  Subsidized Health Services, Continued

A.

Hospital Outpatient Services, Continued

Residency Program

The Southwest Georgia Family Medicine Residency Program is an award winning
facility continuously addressing the shortage ot health care professionals in the region.
Their primary mission is to train family physicians to practice in rural Southwest
Georgia.

Established in 1993, this program ofters a rich opportunity for physicians to develop
as strong clinicians capable of delivering high-quality primary care in any setting.

The need for medical services in this rural region is great. The region has high
incidences of cancer, heart attack, stroke and other diseases, and the need for medical
and outreach services are tremendous. The program has successfully diverted persons
without access from costly emergency rooms to appropriate primary care settings. In
2014, the Corporation showed a net loss ot $1,492,917.

Other Subsidized Services

Inmate Care
The Corporation provides care to persons in jail for Dougherty County. In 2014, the
Corporation provided $744,344 of unreimbursed medical and drug treatment to 273

inmates.

Indigent Drug Pharmacy

Indigent Drug Pharmacy provides medication upon discharge to patients that are either
indigent or uninsured. In 2014, the pharmacy assisted 1,843 patients at a cost of
$281,767.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

Clinical Research

The Corporation ofters clinical trials to cancer patients who are residents of Southwest
Georgia. In 2014, there are 23 actively accruing studies and a total ot 139 research patients
at an unreimbursed cost of $449,668. Phoebe is also a regional site for the collection of
tissue for the statewide Tumor, Tissue and Serum Bio-repository at an additional cost of
$233,420.

Financial and In-Kind Support

In 2014, the Corporation provided $210,746 in cash donations and in-kind support to non-
profit organizations in Southwest Georgia. Listed are some highlights:

e The Cancer Coalition of South Georgia received $152,500 for staft support and various
projects.

e Graceway Recovery for Women, Liberty House of Albany, Mission Change, and Boys
and Girls Club ot Albany all received a cash donation of $1,000.

e Albany Marathon received a $20,000 donation to raise funds for hospice services.

o In-kind support of foregone rent was provided to 17 non-profit organizations at an
estimated cost of $32,246.

Community Building Activities

A. Economic Development

As a corporate citizen, the Corporation is involved in various economic development
activities throughout the year. In 2014, the Corporation contributed $100,000 to the
Chamber of Commerce to support its economic development plan and an additional
$16,500 in community health improvement advocacy by hosting an Aftordable Care
Act fair.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

VII. Community Benefit Operations
The Corporation incurred costs of $116,415 to support statf and community health needs
assessment, which included a $32,000 renewal ot Healthy Communities Institute’s dashboard

feature on the website:

http://phoebeputney.com/phoebecontentpage.aspx?nd =1660

Summary
2014
Community Health Improvement Services:
Community Health Education $ 717,866
Community Based Clinical Services 1,016,650
Healthcare Support Services 1,049,247
Total community health improvement services 2,783,763
Health Professions Education:
Nurses/nursing students 1,094,358
Other health protessional education 240,031
Total health professions education 1,334,389
Subsidized Health Services:
Hospital outpatient services 8,925,378
Behavioral health services 1,235,029
Other subsidized health services 1,026,111
Total subsidized health services 11,186,518
Clinical Research:
Clinical research 683,088
Total clinical research 683,088

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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PHOEBE PUTNEY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL, INC.

SERVICE TO THE COMMUNITY, Continued
July 31, 2014

Community Benefit Operations, Continued

Summary, Continued

Financial and In-Kind Support:
Cash donations
In-kind donations

Total financial and in-kind support

Community Building Activities:
Economic development

Total community building activities

Community Benefit Operations:
Dedicated statt and other resources

Total community benefit operations

Other:

Traditional charity care — estimated unreimbursed

cost of charity services

Unpaid cost of Medicare services — estimated

unreimbursed cost of Medicare services

Unpaid cost of Medicaid services — estimated

unreimbursed cost of Medicaid services
Total other

Total summary

2014

$ 178,500

32,246

210,746

116,500

116,500

116,415

116,415

25,000,000
179,000,000
68,000,000
272,000,000

$ 288,431,419

This report has been prepared in accordance with the community benefit reporting guidelines
established by Catholic Health Association (CHA) and VHA, Inc. known formally as Voluntary
Hospitals of America. The Internal Revenue Services’ requirements for reporting community

benetits are difterent than the guidelines under which this report has been prepared.

See independent auditor’s report on supplemental information.
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